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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Consecutive 

Investments & Trading Company Limited is scheduled to be held on Saturday, 29th Day of 

September, 2018 at its registered office at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 

700 013, West Bengal, India at 11.30 A.M. to transact the following business. 

ORIDINARY BUSINESS 

1) To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Balance Sheets as on 

31st March, 2018, the profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year 

ended 31st March, 2018 together with the Auditors Report thereon and the report of the 

Board. 

 

2) To appoint a director in place of Rinku Adhikary (DIN: 07140015), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

3) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 139(2), 142(1) and all other 

applicable provisions of  the Companies Act 2013(“the Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the 

Companies Act (Audit and Auditors ) Rules 2014, (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, the reappointment 

of the statutory auditors of the Company, M/s R. Jain & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, (Firm Registration No 009988C), be and is hereby ratified by the members 

of the Company for the financial year 2018 – 19 on such remuneration as may be 

determined by the Board of Directors of the Company . 

 

 

Date: 05th September, 2018                   By the order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Kolkata                          SD/-  

                                       Nabin Kumar Samanta 

       (Company Secretary/Compliance Officer) 
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NOTES:  

 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE 

PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to Section 105 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty 

members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share capital 

of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of 

the Company may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for 

any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not 

later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is 

annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, 

etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. 

 

2. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate any 

change in their address, bank details, ECS details, etc. to their respective Depositor 

Participants and those holding shares in physical form are to intimate the said 

changes to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company, at their address given 

below. 

 

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain 

closed from Saturday, 22nd September, 2018 to Saturday, 29th September, 2018 

(both day inclusive).       

 

 

4. Equity Shares of the Company under compulsory demat trading by all investors. 

Those shareholders, who have not dematerialized their shareholding, are advised to 

dematerialize the same to avoid any inconvenience in future. 

 

5. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip is being sent by electronic 

mode to members whose email address are registered with the company or the 

depository participant(s), unless the members have registered their request for the 

hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 

Attendance Slip is being sent to all those shareholders who have not registered their 

email address with the Company or Depository Participant(s). The Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India, had taken a "Green Initiative in the 

Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliances by the companies and 

had issued circulars stating that service of notice / documents including Annual 
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Report can be done by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the 

Government in full measure, members who have not registered their email address 

so far are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication 

including Annual Report, notices, Circulars etc from Company electronically. 

 

6.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. 

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are therefore requested to submit 

their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining the demat 

account. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to 

the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company, at their address , M/s Maheshwari 

Datamatics Pct, Ltd. 23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700001, 

Phone:03322435029, Email id : mdpldc@yahoo.com 

 

7. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide 

the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed to 

be passed at AGM by electronic means. The Members, whose names appear in the 

Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on Friday, 21st September, 2018, 

i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure, are entitled to vote on the 

Resolutions set forth in this Notice. The members may cast their votes on electronic 

voting system from place other than the venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). 

The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Wednesday, 26th 

September, 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 28th September, 2018. The 

Company has appointed Mr. Anurag Fatehpuria, Practicing Company Secretary, to 

act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire E – Voting Process in a fair and 

transparent manner.  

 

8. In Case of Joint Holders, attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher 

in the orders of names will be entitled to vote at the meeting.  

 

9. For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the 

meeting venue will be regulated by Attendance Slip, which is enclosed with this 

Annual Report. Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the 

Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Registration Counter at the venue. 
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PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E – VOTING 

In Compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company is 

pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions 

proposed to be passed at the 36th Annual general Meeting by electronic means.  

The members may cast their votes on electronic voting system from place other than the 

venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 

a.m. on Wednesday, 26th September, 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 28th 

September, 2018. During this period, the shareholders of the Company holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form,  as on cut -off date  (record date) of 

Friday, 21st  September, 2018, i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure, are 

entitled to vote electronically on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. 

The Company has entered into an arrangement with Central Depository Services Limited 

(CDSL) for facilitating remote e-voting for AGM.  

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 

The instructions for remote e-voting are as under:- 

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on 

“SUBMIT” 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 

used.  

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
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 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 

letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the 

PAN field. 

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 

applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 

characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 

Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in 

the PAN field. – Sequence number is communicated in the 

Attendance Slip/ Covering Letter. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the 

company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy 

format. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in 

the company records for the said demat account or folio. 

• Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If 

the details are not recorded with the depository or company please 

enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 

field. 

 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company 

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their 

login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be 

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 

which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through 

CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any 

other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LTD on 

which you choose to vote. 
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(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent 

to the Resolution. 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, 

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to 

print” option on the Voting page. 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID 

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for 

android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play 

Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store 

and the Windows Phone Store respectively. . Please follow the instructions as 

prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

(xix) Notes for Non-individual Shareholders and Custodians 

• Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

log on to https://www.evotingindia.com  and register themselves as Corporates.  

• They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and 

sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  

• After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link 

the account(s) which they wish to vote on.  

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

• They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the 

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 



 2017 - 2018  
 

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 

www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

(xxi) Mr. Anurag Fatehpuria, a Practicing Company Secretary, to act as the Scrutinizer, to 

scrutinize the entire E – Voting Process in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

(xxii) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding Two (2) working days from the 

conclusion of the e-voting period unlock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) 

witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of 

the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company. 

 

(xxiii) A member shall opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting 

or by Ballot Paper. If the member casts vote through both the modes, the votes in 

the electronic system would be considered and the Ballot Paper would be ignored.   

(xxiv) The Results of the e-voting along with the result of poll shall be declared on or after 

the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report 

shall be placed on the Company’s website www.consecutiveinvestments.com  and 

on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM 

of the Company and communicated to the stock exchanges where the shares of the 

Company are listed. 

 

Dated:  05th September, 2018 

Registered Office:                                                                                           By order of the Board 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                                           Sd/- 

Kolkata-700013                                                                                            Nabin Kumar Samanta 

West Bengal                                                                (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 

Name of the director Rinku Adhikary 

Date of Birth 16/10/1985 

Date of Appointment 28/03/2015 

Qualifications  B.Com graduate 

Name of the Company in which he 

holds directorship 

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & 

TRADING CO LIMITED  

 

Name of the other Companies in 

which he holds chairman/ 

Membership of Committees of 

Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 

Dated:  05th September, 2018 

Registered Office:                                                                                           By order of the Board 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                                           Sd/- 

Kolkata-700013                                                                                            Nabin Kumar Samanta 

West Bengal                                                                (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 
 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 36th Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 
 

Your Board is pleased to present the highlights of the standalone financial statement of 

your company for the financial year 2017–18 and 2016–17 as under: 
 

Particulars 2018 – 2017 2016 – 2017 

Profit Before Interest & Depreciation. 1386017.00 3250365.50 

Less : Depreciation & Amortization 35661.00 48369.00 

Less : Finance Cost 1579.00 1117.00 

Profit Before Tax 1348777.00 3200879.50 

Provision For Tax 0.00 30007.00 

Amount Transferred to Reserves 1348777.00 3170872.50 

Transfer to contingent provisions against 

standard assets 

0.00 0.00 

Balance as per last balance sheet 12878512.44 9707639.94 

Surplus carried to balance sheet 1348777.00 3170872.50 

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THEYEAR / STATE 

OF COMPANY'SAFFAIR 

The profit of the company (PAT) for the year under review is Rs. 13, 48,777.00/- as against 

profit of Rs 32, 00,879.50/- in the previous year. 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

Your Directors are please to inform you that there was no change in the nature of  business 

of your Company during the Financial Year under review. 

4. DIVIDEND 

Your Directors decided and declare to plough  back the profits for the year under review  

into the growth opportunities which shall create value for the shareholders and therefore 

does not recommend any dividend for the year under review. 

5. RESERVES 

Your company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the company. 

2017 - 2018 
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6. CHANGE OF NAME 

Your company’s name is CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED 

and there is no change in its name during the year under review. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 

 

Your Directors further ensures that during the year under review your company has not 
bought back any of its securities or issued any Sweat Equity Shares or issued any Bonus 

Shares or provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) Retire by rotation. 

Ms. Rinku Adhikary (DIN : 07140015), who retire by rotation at the ensuing general 

meeting pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offer 

himself for re-appointment. Your Director recommends his re- appointment. The 

details are given in Annexure I forming part of the Board Report. 

9. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTIR 

Your Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the company, 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they 

meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Your Directors ensures that none of the employees of your company is in receipt of salary 

and / or remuneration in excess of the threshold limit, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 2 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

11. MEETING 

a) Board Meetings 

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 

During the Financial Year 2017 – 18 Ten (10) Board Meetings were held, the dates 

of the meeting being 30/05/2017, 25/07/2017, 26/07/2017, 10/08/2017, 

16/08/2017, 23/08/2017, 29/08/2017, 20/09/2017, 14/11/2017 and 

08/02/2018.   The intervening gap between any two meetings held during the year 

was not more than one hundred and twenty days. 

b) Audit Committee Meeting 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to 

the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2017 – 18 four (4) 

meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meetings was 30/05/2017, 

10/08/2017, 14/11/2017 and 08/02/2018. 
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c)  Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and 

circulated in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 

2017 – 18 three (3) meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting 

was 26.04.2017, 26.09.2017, 30.11.2017 and 03.03.2018. 

d)  Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared and 

circulated in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 

2017 – 18 four (4) meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting 

were 16.04.2017, 15.07.2017, 13.10.2017 and 17.01.2018. 

12. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITEES. 

• BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain of the company, an eminent 

person of high credentials and of considerable professional experience who actively 

contributed in the deliberation of the Board. As on close of business hours of March 31, 

2018 the Board comprised of four directors as mentioned below: 

 

Sl. 

No 

Name  DIN Category Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Executive Managing Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 
02564952 

 

Non Executive Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 
07140015 

Non executive Independent Director 

4. SMITA MURARKA 
07448865 

Non Executive Independent Director 

• Audit Committee 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 

177 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Ms. Smita Murarka, 

Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and 

of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 

2018 the Board of Audit Committee comprised of four directors as mentioned 

below. 
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SL.NO NAME DIN  DESIGNATION 

1. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Independent Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN  02564952 Non Executive Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

4. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

• NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE  

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company 

constituted under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by 

the, Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials 

and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 

31, 2018, the Board of Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of 

three directors as mentioned below. 

  

SL. No. Name DIN  Designation 

1. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Independent Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN  02564952 Non Executive Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

• SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

This committee was headed by Ms. Smita murarka (07448865), Independent 

Director of the company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of 

considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 

2018 the Board of Shareholders Grievance Committee comprised of three directors 

as mentioned below. 

 

SL.No. Name DIN  Designation 

1. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Independent Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN  02564952 Non Executive Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 
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13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules 
framed thereunder, if any, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial 

statement of a company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies 
and joint venture or ventures as forming part of this report. Your Director is please to 

inform you that as on the close of the 31st March, 2018 your company has only one 

associate company named Mod Mind Consultancy Private Limited and ensures that 

there is no subsidiary or subsidiaries and joint venture or ventures. The salient feature 

of the financial statement is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure II. 

 

14. VIGILMACHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company has adopted a vigil 
mechanism which comprises whistle blower policy for directors, employees, and 

vendors of the company. This policy provides a formal mechanism for directors 
employees and vendors to approach the chairman of Audit committee to report 

concerns about unethical, actual or suspected fraud or violation of company code of 

conduct and thereby ensuring that activities of the company are conducted in a fair and 

transparent manner. The policy is also available at the company website 

 

15. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 

 

M/s R. Jain & Associates., Chartered Accountants (FRN 009988C), was appointed as a 
statutory auditor of the company at the 33rd Annual General Meeting to hold office till 

the conclusion of the 37th Annual General Meeting. Pursuant to the provisions of section 

139 of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rule of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) 
Rules, 2014, if any, the appointment of the auditor is required to be ratified by the 

members at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, the appointment of M/s R Jain 

& Associates, as a statutory auditor of the company is put in place for ratification by the 

shareholders. 

 

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 
Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not 

call for any further comments. 

 

16. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

Your Directors has appointed Ms. Anjali Mishra, a practicing Company Secretary, as 

Secretarial Auditor pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Person) 
Rules, 2014, to undertake the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 

2017 – 18. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR 3 is given as Annexure III forming 

part of this report. 
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The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year 2017–18 does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remark in 

their report are self - explanatory and do not call for further comments. 

 

17. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL 
 

The Company continues to engage Ms. Ankita Agarwal, Company Secretaries 

(Membership No: A35403) as its Internal Auditor. During the year, the Company 

continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to improve the control 
environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and 

processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors 

findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as 

per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in 

operations. 

 
The Board of Directors of your company in its meeting held on July 31st, 2018 appointed 
M/s, Pratik Kheria & Co, (Chartered Accountants) to undertake the internal audit of the 

company for the financial year 2018 – 19. 

 

18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND ADEQUECY. 

 

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for ensuring the IFC have been laid 

down in the company and that such control are adequate and operating effectively. Your 

directors ensure final IFC framework has been laid down in your company and it is 

commensurate with the size scale and complex of its operation. 
 

19. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN. 

 

Your company, pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, has 

given in Annexure IV an extract of Annual Return as forming part of this report. The 

extract of annual return is given in MGT 9. 

 

20. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS  

 

Your Director ensures that no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the 
financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the 

report that affecting the financial position of the company. 
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21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 

 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals during the year impacting the going concern status of the company and its 

future business and operations. 

22. DEPOSITS 

 

Your Company has not accepted any Deposits from public within the meaning section 73 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 

during the year under review. 

 

23. DISCLOSURE OF SEXSUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

 
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act “The Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” 

has been notified with effect from 9th December, 2013. As per section 4 read with 
section 6 of the act applies to companies having 10 employees or more and such 

companies shall be required to constitute internal complaint committee. 

 
Your Directors are pleased to inform you that as the number of employees in your 

company is below the threshold limit, hence, it is not required to constitute such 

committee. 

 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that there is no such case has been 
reported during the year under review. 

 

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION. 

 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that your company has not made any 
investment through more than two layers of investment companies during the year 

under review 

 

25. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES. 

 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with 

related parties including certain arm's length transactions thereto shall be disclosed in 
AOC 2. The details are annexed herewith and marked as Annexure V 

 

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Pursuant to regulation 15 of chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation 2015, regulation 17, 27 & other regulations under this statute 

relating to corporate governance is not applicable to your company and a declaration in 
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this effect is submitted with the Stock Exchange, however, your directors ensure good 

governance in the company. 

 

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of 

conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are 
as follows: 

 

Conservation of energy NIL 
Technology absorption NIL 
Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgoing 

NIL 

 

28. HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your 
Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an 

ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are 

currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally 

through job rotation and job enlargement. 

 

29. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the 

best of their knowledge and ability, confirms that: 

 

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

 

b. They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of 

the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 

c. They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding 

the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities; 

 

d. They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 

They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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30. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) and the 

rules framed there under, your directors ensure that there was no unpaid/unclaimed 
dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 
2013 does not apply. 

 

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Your Director would like to record its appreciation for the co – operation and support 
received from its employees, shareholders and all other stakeholders. 

 

. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

                    Sd/- 

(Vijay Kumar Jain) 

(DIN: 01376813) 

Managing Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

. 
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ANNEXURE – I  

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 

Name of the director Rinku Adhikary 

Date of Birth 16/10/1985 

Date of Appointment 28/03/2015 

Qualifications  B.Com graduate 

Name of the Company in which he 

holds directorship 

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & 

TRADING CO LIMITED  

 

Name of the other Companies in 

which he holds chairman/ 

Membership of Committees of 

Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 

Dated:  05th September, 2018 

Registered Office:                                                                                           By order of the Board 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                                           Sd/- 

Kolkata-700013                                                                                            Nabin Kumar Samanta 

West Bengal                                                                (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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ANNEXURE - II 

AOC – 1  

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries 

associate Companies/joint ventures. 

 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries – The Company has no Subsidy Company. 

 

Part “B” Associates – The Company has one associate, the details are below. 

Name of Associates MOD MIND COUNSULTANCY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Latest audited balance Sheet 

date 

March 31, 2017 

Share of Associate held by the 

company on the year ended 

1, 00,000 no’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

(24.19%) 

Number of shares  no’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Amount of Investments in 

Associates 

Rs. 10,00,000 

Description of how there is 

significant influence 

The Company holds more than 20% of equity 

share’s 

of the Mod Mind Consultancy Private Limited 

Reason why the 

associate/joint venture is not 

consolidated 

Not Applicable 

Net worth attributable to 

Shareholding as per 

Rs. 1,03,94,577.46 

Profit/Loss for the 

year ended March 

31, 2017 i.e 

Considered in 

Consolidation 

ii.Not considered in 
Consolidation 

Yes, the profit for the period ended March 31, 

2017 has been considered in consolidation. 

The consolidation has been done as per equity 

method. 
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CP. t{o. 19195 (ACl5l144) PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FoR THE FTNANCIAL yEAR ENDED 3ls'MARCH. 20 tE

[Putsuonl lo section 201( ]) of the Conpohies Act, 20 ]3 and rule No.g of the Companies (Appointment
and Renunerdtion Personnel) Rules, 20 I 1l

To,

The Members.

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD
23 Ganesh Chandra Avenue 3rd Floor
Kolkata -700013

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate practices by "CONSECUTM INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO
LTD" (CIN: L67120W81982PLC035452) (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis lbr evaluating the corporate

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers. minute books, fbrms and retums filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Compa.ny,

rts officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby

repon that in my opinion. the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year

ended on 3l'L March, 20 l8 complied with the statulory provisions listed hereunder and also that the

Company h4s proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 3l" March, 2018, according to the

provisions of

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Conrracts (Regulation) Act, I 956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye'laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extemal

Commercial Borrowings; -Not applicable' since the company hts not transacted lny
overs€as tralsaction during thc year.

loE/6, G. L ROAD, SAlXlA, 4IH FLOOR, HOWRAH'7I I I06
Mob.:90ES47541I / 79E0632039, E moll : snzemsh24@gmoll.com



The following Regulations and Guidelines presc bed under rhe Securities and Exchange
Board oflndia Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisirion of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 201 l;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of lnsider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable, since the company has not
raised share capiaal during thc y€ar)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Opdon Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not applicable, since the

company has not issued shares as per (f,mployee Stock Option Schemc aod
Employ€€ Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999duringthe year;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations,2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Registars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Comparies Act and dealing with client;

g, The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulalions,

2009t (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,

1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

d

b

c.

e,

f.

h.

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 201 5(w.e.f. 0l/121201 5)

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstitute ofcompany Secretaries oflndia

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Cuidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and there are no non

compliances that have come to our knowledge



I further report that, there were no action/events in pursuar|ce ol

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. However compliances for
appointment of independent director are complied, further though the company has

appointed Women Director in their Board. There is no changc in the composition of the

Board ofDirectors

During the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the

Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advarce, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining funher information and clarifications on the agenda items before the

meeting and for meaningful participation a( the meeting.

Majority decision is carried 0uough while the dissenting members'views are captured and

rccorded as part of the minutes.

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company

comnensumte with the size and operalions of the company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Signature:
ADjali Mishra
ACS No.:- 52144
C P No.: 19195

Place: Kolkata
Date:21.08.2018

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed herewith and

forms an integral part of this repot.



ANNEXTJRE - A
[Auditor's Note on the Maintena e ol Secretaridl Reco ls ol CONSECUTTVE IN yESTMENTS & TR {DIN6 CO

LTD Fot the fnancnl yent ended 31"1 March' 20181

To.
The Members
CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD
23 Ganesh Chandra Avenue 3rd Floor
Kolkata -700013

I have conducted lhe Secretarial Audit ofthe compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by "CONSECUTTVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO
LTD" (CIN| L67I20WB1982PLC035452) (the company). The Secreta al Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Further, my secrelarial audit report ofeven date is
to be read along with this Amexed letter.

l. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
My responsibility is to express a.n opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the co(ectness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe
that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basrs for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happcning ofevents etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulalions,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the
verification ofprocedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Repon rs neither an assuance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

Place: Kolkata
Date 21e August, 2018 ANJALI MISHRA

Practicing Company Sesetary
ACS No. 52144

C P No. 19195*
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FORM NO. MGT.9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018 

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN:- L67120WB1982PLC035452 

ii) Registration Date : 16/11/1982 

iii) Name of the Company : Consecutive Investments & Trading Co Ltd 

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Non-Govt Company 

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, 
Kolkata – 700 013 

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No : Yes 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent - Maheshwari   Datamatics 
Pvt Ltd, 23, R.N.Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor ,Kolkata - 700001 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
stated:- 

Sl. No. Name and 

Description of 

main products/ 

services 

NIC Code of 

the Product/ 

service 

% to total 

turnover of the 

company 

1 Trading of Fabric, Yarn 1311 0% 

2 Interest Income 6430 100% 

3    

III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - 

Sl. No. Name And 
Address Of 

The 

Company 

CIN/GLN HOLDING
/ 

SUBSIDIA
RY/ASSOC

IATE 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Mod Mind 
Counsultancy 
Private Limited 

U74140WB1995
PTC069469 

Associate 24.19(As per 
31.03.2017) 

Section 2(6) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i)  Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

g) Individual/ 
HUF 

h) Central Govt 

i) State Govt (s) 

j) Bodies Corp.  

k) Banks/FI 

l) Any Other.. 

Sub-total (A) (1):- 

(2) Foreign 

648905 - 648905 21.58 648905 - 21.58 648905 NIL 

a) NRIs - 
Individuals 

b) Other - 
Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks / FI 

e) Any Other.... 

Sub-total (A) (2):- 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)( 2) 

         

B. Public 
Shareholding 

1. Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks/FI 

c) Central Govt 

d) State Govt(s) 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

g) FIIs 

h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

         

i) Others (specify) 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 

2. Non-
Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 

ii) Overseas 

b) Individuals 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
uptoRs. 1 lakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

c) Others 
(specify) 

 

BODY 
CORPORATE 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 

Total Public 
Shareholding (B) 
= (B)(1) + (B)(2) 

115000 
 
 

   
 
 
50000 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

2161000 

32595 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

147595 

 

 

 

 

 50000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2161000 

4.91 

 

 

 

 

1.66 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

71.85 

115000 

 

 

 

 

50000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2161000 

32595 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

147595 

 

 

 

 

50000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2161000 

4.91 

 

 

 

 

1.66 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

71.85 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

         

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

         

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SlN 
o. 

Shareholder's 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Share holding at the end of the 
year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

1 Kiran Devi 
Jain 

189240 6.29% 0.00 189240 6.29% 0.00 0.00 

2 Vijay Kumar 
Jain 

184675 6.14% 0.00 184675 6.14% 0.00 0.00 

3 Santosh 
Kumar 
Jain(HUF) 

150900 5.02% 0.00 150900 5.02% 0.00 0.00 

4 Santosh 
Kumar Jain 

124090 4.13% 0.00 124090 4.13% 0.00 0.00 

 Total 648905 21.58% 0.00 648905 21.58% 0.00 0.00 

 



(iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

  No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year NO CHANGE 

 Date wise Increase/ 
Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

    

 At the End of the year     

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs): 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

LIFESTYLE BARTER PVT LTD 

1. At the beginning 
of the year 

750000 24.94 750000 24.94 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

750000 24.93 750000 24.93 

ROCKWELL MERCHANTS PVT LTD 

2. At the beginning 
of the year 

700000 23.28 700000 23.28 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 

- - - - 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

700000 23.28 700000 23.28 

ROCKSTAR COMMOTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED 

3. At the beginning 
of the year 

700000 23.28 700000 23.28 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

700000 23.28 700000 23.28 

VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 

4. At the beginning 
of the year 

50000 1.66 50000 1.66 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

50000 1.66 50000 1.66 

 

 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 

ASHOK KALA 

5. 

 

At the beginning 
of the year 

15750 0.52 15750 0.52 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15750 0.52 15750 0.52 

AMIT GOYAL 

6. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 0.49 15000 0.49 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 0.49 15000 0.49 

MEENU GOYAL 

7. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 0.49 15000 0.49 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 

- - - - 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 0.49 15000 0.49 

IDEAL BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

8. At the beginning 
of the year 

10000 0.33 10000 0.33 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

10000 0.33 10000 0.33 

REEVA GOYAL 

9. At the beginning 
of the year 

10000 0.33 10000 0.33 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

10000 0.33 10000 0.33 

 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 

ASHNUTH GOYAL 

10. At the beginning 
of the year 

10000 0.33 10000 0.33 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

10000 0.33 10000 0.33 

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

 For Each of the 
Directors and 
KMP 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 

 At the 

beginning of 
the year 

50000 1.66 50000 1.66 

 Date wise 
Increase / 
Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase / 
decrease (e.g. 

allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of 
the year 

50000 1.66 50000 1.66 

 

 

 



V.  INDEBTEDNESS : NIL 

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

• Addition 

• Reduction 

    

Net Change     

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : NIL 

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

     

2. Stock Option      

3. Sweat Equity      

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify... 

     

5. Others, please specify      

 Total (A)      

 Ceiling as per the Act      

       

B.  Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

 3. Independent Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

     



Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

• Others, please specify 

 Total (1)      

 4. Other Non-Executive Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

     

 Total (2)      

 Total (B) = (1 + 2)      

 Total Managerial Remuneration      

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act      

       

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

    

2. Stock Option     

3. Sweat Equity     

4. Commission 

-  as % of profit 

-  others, specify... 

    

5. Others, please specify     

 Total     

VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/ 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/

COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 

(give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY  

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

 

 



 2017 - 2018  
 

 

ANNEXURE - V 

Particulars of contracts/arrangements made with related parties (pursuant to 
Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

AOC(2) 

The form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third 

proviso thereto. 

 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis. 

 

The contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 

31, 2018 which were not at arm's length basis is NIL. 

Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis. 

 

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for 

the year ended March 31, 2018 is NIL 

 

B. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES; 31-March 2018 31-March 2017 

Contribution 

Big Shop 52,37,600.00 68,50,000.00 

Share in profit of partnership firm 

Big Shop 1714830.00 2004764.00 

Reimbursement of expenses 

P.S. Synthetics (p) Ltd 67,671.00 68,549.50 

   

C. BALANCE OUTSTANDING AT THE YEAR END    

Investment in equity share 

Mod Mind Consultancy (p) Ltd 2,30,000 2,30,000 

Investment in partnership firm  

Big Shop 3,42,00,869.00 2,72,48,439 

Trade Payables 

P.S. Synthetics (P) Ltd - 72,899.50 

Advances 

P.S. Synthetics (P) Ltd 839.50 - 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To ;he Mcmbers of Consecutive Investment & Traaling Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

we lrave audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Consecutive Investment &
Ttading Company Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3r,
2018, the Statement of Profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then euded, and a summary of significart
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as " Ind AS financial
statements").

Managenent's Rcsponsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for tle matters stated in Section U4(5) of the
Companies Act, 2o1g ('t}re Act') with respect to the preparation of Ind As financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs,profit/loss and otJler comprehensive income,chauges iu equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the acmunting principles generally accepted in India
iucluding t}e Indian Accounting Standarcls ("Ind AS") prescribed under Section r33 of the Act,.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of ttre Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable; and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
mmpleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and preseDtation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free Irom material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparilg the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing , applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquate the Company or to cease
operations , or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors' Rcsponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in ttre audit report under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made
thereuudcr.

We conducted our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing



specified under Section r43(ro) of the Act. Those Staatlards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about t}te amounts and the disclosues
in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'judgment, includint
ttre assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS firnncial statements, whether due to
foaud or error. In making those risk assessments, ttre auditor considers interna.l financial control relevant
to the Companys preparation of the Ind AS financial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order
to desigl audit procedures that are appropriate in ttre circumstances. Ar audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Iud AS financial
statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the goiug mncem
basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whetler a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubts on the entity's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude tlat a material uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw attention in the
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate , to modifo the opinion . Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of tle auditor's report. However, futule events or mnditions may cause an entity to cease to
continue as a going concern,

We believe ttrat the audit evidence we have obtained is suf{icient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements, give the information required by ttre Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with t}te accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of afftairs of the Company as at March 91, 2018, and its profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income) , changes in equity and its cash flovrs for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

r. As required by the Companies (AuditoN' Report) Order, zo16 ("the Order"), issued by the Cenhal
Govemment of India in terms of sub-sedion (rr) of section r43 of the Act, we give in tle A.nnexure A a
statement on ttre matters spocified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

z. As required by section r4g(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought atrd obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our lcrowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;



b) in our opiniou proper books of accourt as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination ofthose books;

c) t]le Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss (induding otber comprehensive income ),the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dedt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of acmunt;

d) in our opinion, ttre aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Acrounting
Standartls prescribed under Section r33 of the Act;

e) on the basis ofwritten representations received from the directorc as on March 31, 2018 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3r, 2018, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the AcU

0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such connols, rcfer to our separate Report in "Atrnexure
B" and

g) with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditorc) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
accordint to t}le explanations given to us, :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its Ind
AS fi nancial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any lotrg-term contracts including derivative contracts for which tlere
were any material foreseeable losses ;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv) The disclosures regarding details of specified bank notes held and transacted durint 8th November,
2016 to 3oth December, uor6 has not been made since the requirement do€s not pertain to financial year
ended March 91, 2018.

FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reqistration No - O09988G

r{- -r: h- 0
1l-atit iJmar.rail) \
Partnei
MemhGrship no.: O'16437
Camp: Kolkata
Date : 26-05-2018
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Annexure A to the Audltors' Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to t}le members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing firll particulars, includiug quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed asses of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during tle year
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verifi cation is reasonable.

(c) Accoiding to the information and explanations given by t}re management, there are no immovable
properties included in fixed asses of the Company and accordingly the requiremenS under clasue 3(i)(c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ii) The Company does not hold any inventories at the year end. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) ofthe order is not
applicable.

(iii) According to ttre information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loa-ns,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section r89 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisioDs of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 wit}l respect to loans dven and investrnents made.
The Company has not granted any loans or provided any tuarantees or security under Section r85 and
has not provided any tuarantee or security under Section 186 of Companies Act, 20$ ofthe Companies
Act, 2013.

(v) The Company has not acrepted any deposits from tle public.

(vi) The provisioos of clause g (vi) of the Order are not applicable to ttre Company as tle Company is not
covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of tle Compang amouats deducted/ accrued in the books o{ account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including income tax, wealth tax, and otler materia.l statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate autlorities. As
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of provident futr4 employees' state
insurance, service tax, duty of customs, \'alue added tax, cess, and duty of excise.

There are no undisputed statutory dues palable which are outstanding as at 31st March, zor8 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable except income tax of Rs' 23896.00

aDd TDS of Rs. 49s5.oo.

(b) There are no dues of income tax t}rat have oot been deposited on account of any alisPute.



(viii) The Company has neitler taken any loan or credit facility from a financial iDstitution, Government
and a bank uor issued any debentures as at ttre balanc€ sheet ilate. Accordingly, para$aph 3 (viii) ofthe
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(x) To the best of our loowledge and ac.cording to t}e information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company and no material fraud on tle Company by its officeB or employees has been noticed or
reported during t}e year.

(xi) Accordin8 to the information and explanations given to us, tlere is no amount payable as a
managerid remuneratioo under the provisions of Section r97 read with Schedule V to the Companies
Act,2013.

(xii) In our opinion tle Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to tfie Company ard hence not commented upon.

(xiii) Based on our audit procedures per{orrned for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by t}e management,
transactions with $e related parties are in compliances wit}l Section r77 & r88 of CompaDies Act, 2o1B
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable standards.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or firlly or
partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or person connected
with him requiring compliance of Section r92 of tle Act.

(xvi)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. t}re Company is not
required to be redstered under section 45-lA ofThe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

ForRJAll{&ASSOCIATES
Ghartered Accountants
Fi]m Reglstration No - OO9988C

\

(Lalit Kuma? Jaln)
Partner
Membetship no.: Ot6437
Gamp! Kolkata
Date : 26-05-20'18
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Annexure B to the Audltors' Repo

Report on the Internal Financial Controls und.er Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section r43
of the Comparries Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Consecutive
rnvestrnent & Trading Company LiEited C'the Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction
with our audit of the Ind AS standalone financial statements of the Company for the yeat ended on that
date.

Managemenfs Responsiblllty lor lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishiug and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guitlance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Acrountants of
India. These responsibilities include ttre design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
fiEalcial contrcls tJlat were operating effectively for ensuring the order\ and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preveution and
detection of frauds and errors, tle accuracy and completeness of t}Ie accounting records, and tle timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal finalcial mntrols with reference to
fiaancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with ttre Guidance Note
atrd the Standarils on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section r4g(ro) ofthe
Companies Act, 2019, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial mntrols, bottr applicable
to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounta.nts of
India. Those Standartls and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whettrer adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing prccedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of tle internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intertrd financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluatiug the design and operating effectiveness of
intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whetfier due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufEcient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls srstem with refereucr to financial

SO
statements.
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Meanint oflnternal Ffurancial ConEols with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal fina.ncial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to-

provide rcasonable assurance regardiug t}e reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance wit}t generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's intemal filanciat control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (r) pertain to ttre maintenance of records that, in reasouable detail, accurately and fafuly
reflect t}re transactions alrd dispositions of the assets of the company; (z) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accouating principles, and tlat receipts and expenditures of ttre Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisatious of Management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on tle financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conbols with reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with refercnc€ to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper manatement override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the intemal filancial controls with reference to financial statement to future periods are subject to ttre
risk that the intemal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material resp€cts, an adequate internal financial contols system
with reference to financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
Statements were operating effectively as at March gr, 2018, based on the intemal mntrol with reference
to financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by tle Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Fi]m Registration No - OO9968G

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partnct
Menbership no.: O16437
Gamp: Kolkata
Date | 26.05-2018



CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO.
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2018

LIMITED

Non-Curr€rt As€tE
ProDerty, Plant and Equipment

Incom€ tax assets (neL)
Other Non-Current Ass€ls
Tot l Non-Current Ass€t3

Trade receivables
Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Other Curent Assets
Totll Curr.nt Ass€t5
Total Assets

5
6
7

34430859.00
2131303.13

t(s.

53057 00

Rs.

35615229.13

a

9
10
11

6
7

378615.81
7236343.OO

104141.00
64730.50

143453.81 2254033.61
13199051.00 15025000.00

109373.00 255247.00
51000.00 51000.00

t35L2A77.At 1a595280.61774744t.3t

&auffi$rln&ABrf&!.iffi*"jffi*ffi3iiI3;ffir'j&tnii W,.. iti:!
Equity

Equrty Share Capital t2 30075000.00
orher Equiry L3 _ 1!22_2pl!

rotal Eq0lty 443A2259.44

,ita{' r'r}4&i!m;}*K&lY
30075000.00 30075000.00
12879512.44 9707639.94
42953512.44 39782639.94

6306.00 11265.00

Uabilities
Non-Cur?ent Liabllities
Deferred tax uabiliues (neo
Total Non-Current Liabllltles

curr€nt Li.biliti€s
Financial Uabilities

Trade Payable
other current uabllltles
Tot l Current Liabllities
Total Equiw and Liablllties

14 6306.00
6306.00 6306.00 11 255.00

l5
l6

13509.0U
40966.00

r03608.50
15956.00

86500.80
92562.00

94475.OO 119564.50 179062.80
4414O3'O7O|a4 43 94 39,972,957,74

Si96ifi.int.ccounting policies

Notes to th6 finan.lal statement3 1 to 41.

ln terms ofour report of even date
FoTRJAII&ASSOCIATES
Firm Registralion Numb€r : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

lf ot tho of Di

FU:4'
(Lallt Jain) \ t rt\

Membership no.: 15437

camp - Kolkata
Oate:26-05-2018

Directors

{Full\
cEa

^rnoo
I N- f-A. 5tN till.d 4 )

-lr-,

O1-ApF16

88718.00 74887.OO

27478439.00 t9303675.00
1938348.13 1A77125.13

61000.00 122,000.00
29556505.13 213776A7.73

tA,403,OrO.44 43,OA9,3a2.94 39,972,967,74



CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 3l March 2018

NOte 3r-Mar-lS
Rs'

3l-Mar-I7
Rs.

&,,.'Si'

&effii&iS&&*f,i":*+ &&"..$&:1&+i&&;:ilir,. {i;:& &*J&i
Purchase of traded goods 19
(lncrease)/ decrease in inventories of traded goods 20
Employee benefit expenses 21 552186.00
Finance costs 22 1579,00
Depreciation 23 35661.00
Other expense 24 815531.00
Total expenses
Prof itl (Loss) before tax
Tax expense
Profit,/(Loss) after tax (A)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenue

Earnings pel share ( Nominal value Rs. 10 per share)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Significant accounting policies

Notes to the financial statements I to 41.

In terms of our report of even date
Fo.RJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number: 009988C
Chartered Accountants

t7
1a

1041435.00
1722299.00

1557240.00
2964520.00

2751734,OO 4521760.0O

!*iffilffIff
103,500.00

448789.00
1117.00

48369.00
71910s.50

1414957.00 1320880.50

25
L344777.00

0.00
3200879.50

30007.00

0.45
0.45

1.05
1.05

H9

^,-R(.3r+/a-t'tf+J

t344777.OO 3170'l72.50

t34g7r7.OO

.\J

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Lalit XumarJain)
Partner
Membe6hip noi 76437

Camp - Kolkata
Date:25-05-2018 Woa lL

c@

Di

4-Tr*-.\

3170872.sO



CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 3lst March, 2018

A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

EiF
B.llnce.. !t 3tst lia.ch, 20lG
Chenge€ in oquity shale capitalduring hs year

a.hnce e. .t 3l6t X..Eh, Z0l7
Chang€s in equity sharE capiteldudng lie year

Balanc€ .! rt 313t M.rch. 201E

30,075,000.d1

3{),075,0@.00

30,075.000.@

OTHER EOUITY

Total

A. .t li{ X.rch, 20lG
BrLnce m .t 'lst Ap.il, 2016

Oh€r @npch€nsive hcorE ior UE year

B.l.nce .. d 31st f,.Eh. 2017
4..t3'l3t M.rch,2017

Ohe, co.npGhensivs lnconE lor t|e y€ar
B.lance .! at 31st March, 2018

9,707,639.94
3,170,872.50

9,707,639.94
3,170,872.50

12,478,512.41 12,874.512.14
12,87e,5',12.44

1344,777 _6
12,a7A,512.44

1,344,777.00

14,227 ,2A9.44 14,227,269.44

(a) Reler Note 1 3 lo. nature and purpose of reserve

Th6 accompanying notes al€ an integral paat of the3e financial statements

In terms of our report of even date
FoT RJAI & ASSOCIATCS
Firm Registration Number I 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For .nd on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors

G^.-r:
{t-atit k/umcr .tain)
Partner

H
Membership no.: 15437

Camp - Kolkata
Date:26-05-2018
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COI'SECUTIVE IXVESTrIET'TS I ITADII{G OO. UI'IICD
,lot6 to tlE Floncial SllieGnlr

r. c.rDor.t lnlbn tbr
collgoriE tnv€ttrents & fradhg co. umired ( 'tn. conr6ny') is a lrsred 6trty h@rpoBted in Indl. , hav'nc its EglsteEd otrEe .nd prindoal pl&e ot
busn6 at 23, Ganesh chandra avenue, Kolkata-700020.

l. st|nlfiair A@u .rs toltclB

l) 8..1. of A..ou.tlne
I}e finandal starements h.ve ben pEpar€d n acordane wiul the Indian A@untng stand..ds (h.reinafrar Etu@d to as dE 'Ind a5) e noufied by
r4nistry of cdpoEte Af.iE ousant ro s€<flo. 133 of uE cohoanrE Act, 2013 Ead wlthrule 3 of ur€ conpanls ondtan A@u.ung st ndards) Rul€s, 2015

fte* fnand.l stat€menE ftrr the ye.r ended 31st March, 2016 are th. fi6t, the Comr.ny has pEpaEd under Ind AS. For all pa.iods upto and lnclud no the
y€ar .nded 3rst, 2017, dE company Dcpa(d its nn.ncial stitem6t5 h 4cordane wrth the &@untlng stand.ds md6ed undar dE sktion 133 of th.
companres Act 2013, .ead tooethe. wlth oar.graph 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (he€lnafter Gt red to.s'Pcvlous GAAP') us4d for its st tutory
Epo.trng reqlrlment rn hdl. lhmedlarely b€fore adopting lnd As. Th. nnancrllstat€ments for the yearended 31st H6(h,2017 and th€ orenlng Baran.e
sh€t 6 at rst Apf,r,2016 have he6 r6tat i i. ac.{da@ *rtfi Ind a5 for @mparatlve p.no<, 

'nfo.mation.fte nnaGralstatemenrs have been pcpared on aGruarand oolng concem b.ns. nre.Gountrng polEEs are npprred consistently to alrthe p.nods pre*nted rh
the fln.no.l3t tements, ncludlng the prep...tlon of the openhg lnd AS Bal.n@ Sh@t as at r* Ap,ll, 2016 belng th.'date of transtDn to hd AS'. AllasE
and llabilidB have be€n d.$llled as cunqtd or non odnt as ler th. conoany's nmd operatino cycle and other qitana as set dt i. tie Divrsron rI lnd a9
S.-hedub nl to the Comranr6 act, 20l3.Ihe company has a*ertarned its operating cycle as 12 nonths tor dE purpos ofcun.nt and non-curent da3srf@ton
of as*ts and lr.biliues,

ll) a..L d xculgr.t
Irle* finandar stateoents ae preDared unde, d)e hrsroriGl @st @nv.ntion unls o6tui* lndr@red.

rne oe06uon of h. inandal st tem.nE dquiE th. ha.ag€hent to mak€ 6hnat s.nd @mptons conidered in th. report.d ahounts of .sts and
lEbilltle(indudang conung.nt lrabrlltlB) as of the dat€ ol dE rlnancialstaten.nts and the reported rncome and etpenes dunnc rhe Eportng pertod. Th€
oanloement believes that thaestrm.tes ued ln the pEpratlon ofthe linanclalstatem.nts ar. p.udent and rea$nable Furu.e resutts coutd dfter frcm thee

Iv) PrccCny. Phna..d Eq{lDm.nt
(A) PEF.ty, Pl.trt nd EqulDmnt

Prcp.rtv, Pl.ntand EqulpnenB ae stated at a.quisjtion Gt net of acumurated depreclation/ amortisaflon, r any. subsequ€nt costs forbnnolnc dle as*ts ro
its wofiino.ondition for rts lntended !*, aE rncluded h the as*rs orrylng.mounL
Fix€d a5ets aE stated at.ost les ac@nulat.d depe.raton, amonjetion .nd impaldsr ros, f anv. cost nclude frE|gh! duti6, tare aod hodenr.l
erp6ns e,.led to the acqur5't'o. ot he fired asts

.) Deoreiatlon d Fixed rqeE E pEvlded to the ertent of d.prcable ahount on the wdtten oown v.l@ (wov) iaeuE{r. oegrecEb@ is pr@tr'ld b.s€d on
u*tullrfeof0re ass.ts as p@nbed ln &hedule II tothecompanjer Ad,2013 )
b) aseE 6thg l6s then Rr, 5,000/- are depeciarld .r 100% in the yEr ol.cquisJhon.

c) Upon nd-rhe adopn{ ot lnd AS, tte cmpany hB elete<l to mesure all lts pop.rry, plant and equrpment .r dE Pcvious GAAP carrying.mount as its
deeh.d cton the date of transrtDn to Ind AS Le,, lst Aprit,2016,

an .!Eet is tre.ted as lmpalrer, ,lEn ote cnyrng 6st of ast .rceeds rB colerabte vatue. an impairEent t6s is charged to the proit .nd Loss statemenr in
the ye.. in ahlch an a$et rs ldentiRed.s imp.lred. The tmoatrmenr toss reognlsed rn pnor accounring pertod ts reveBed f rhere has been a ch.noe tn $E
Gbnate of l&ve6ble amount.

Lono Term Investmenbare stated at cost or 6cqursitlon. Provlslon fordrminutlon E mlde to recognize a decthei otherrh.n temporary, in tsle v.tqeof
nvesunents Cu@nt Invgtsnents ae @ried at lo*er of cost and fatr value

Invenborres are valued at to*er or.ost.nd net realsable value
vlli R.q.iEidon oa t.@G a lrr..dLuE

Items ofinconeand expendlruEaE Eoonl*d on a.crualand orudent basls,

onsecutive lnl/eslmenls
C
& Tlading comPany Limrtcd

",r-r}+

oon
&1 iadlng com

rmlted

l.r
Drrcclor
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. COI{SECU'IVE INVE'STI.IEI{TS I TRADING CO. lIltlTED
taot6 to th. flEnd.l Sllt n nt

a) Cuftnt h.ohe Tar ls pEvlded by.9plyhg the pEv6lons of the lncome lar Act, r96ron the profit fo. th€ orent yer,
b) DeGred tix aels 6nd liabllltie culting Em tininc dfieenc.s b€t@n bdr prefits and rax DEfirs .e @unr.d for under tne liaulity mettEd and
measlred at slbsranually enacted 6tes ot tax at dle B.lane she.t date to dE ertent that thee ti.t there 15 reasonoble / vlnual@ftalnty that slffrcent tuture
tnx.ble l@he wlllb. available agahst whlch such defered td aet/ vlrtualllablllty @n be eal'zed.

il ltwl.ld+ C6rtin!trnt Li:blld6.nd contins.rt &*tr.
Pmvlslons are E@gnlzed in th€ ac@unts ln @spet of pBent prcb.ble obllgations, tne anount ofwhrch 6n be @llably estim.ted,
Uab'lfles whrd .e hatedal and wh@ tutue oqtcome 6.not b. ascertalned with Eaenable cedalnty are treated 6s @UnCent .nd drsdosed by way of Notea

condngent &sets are nelther re@onrz€d nor dlsclced h rhe financlar sratements,

tl) Prlor t rLd tLrn.
Pnor P.nod itens arc lncluded ln tne cpetrve h6ds ofaccounB and mat€dar rtems are dr$tos.d by way ol.otes to.munt,
TIE above .c@nting pollcies .c @nsist nt from year to isr and tiEe has bcen oo chanCe in dE a.cou.Ung polldes durlng tne ye.r.

l. FiEt llre Adoplion ol Ind lS
The company hrs adopted Indlan a@unung st ndareds (Ind As) .s not fled by the Mrnistry of corporate affarE Erth efiect lom 1sr apnl, 2017, wirh .
tr.nlOo date of 1st AO.ll,2016, The nnancial statements for the yEr sded 3lst Ma.dr,201A are the iEt fnancol staten.nts the ComDany has prep.red
u.der lndas. F4 allp.rlods upto and hcludinq th. year.nd€d 3IstMarchr 2017, th.comp.ny pEp.red lt5finandal srareme.ts nacc4daneklth the
acoundng stlndareds nodfed under the 3ectron 133 of the coopB.rcs Act2013,.e.d together with pnragr.ph 7 ofthe companles (Accounrs) Rulesi 2or4

The adoptj@ ol lnd a5 h.s b€€n caEied out rn ..codane wrth Ind a510r, Fi6t rme Adoptlon ofIndian a.counring st ndacd,Ind as ro1equi6 tnlt aI lnd
aS stlndards rnd lnterp.etatlons thatare lssued and e6..dve ror the fi6t lnd rs fn.ncElstatements be applted ckosp€crivety and consistendy for attnnlncirl
yEE plented. ,Gordlnqly,ule Comp.ny has prepared ltnan.lalstat€ments whldr comply *ltn lnd a5 for vear end.d 31sr Mard,20r3, b!.tner rith u€
.@Oadtie lntomation .s .t .nd tor tne ydr.nded 3lst rla.d, 2017 and the oo.ning Ind AS S.l.nce Shet as at rli Apnr, 2016, the date ot t6cruon ro Ind

Th4 ls no eret of ure t .Gitlon fEm Pevlous GAAP to Ind A5 on uE company's B.lan@ sheet, statemenr of Poft .nd 16, e@ndtiation or Equiry & p@fv
16 rE nor apprkable.

lA Et.mptton lrcm ,ull o.t o3D.ctiv. .Cpliotlon
lnd as r0 r dlM 6Et-tlme .do9ts ert in exehptions f.on Gtrcspectjv. .gpliotron ol ert n equiehents under lnd a9. rhe clmpany hB ekded to appty
tiE foll@hg odional €remouon lrom drGp€.tive applt tron:

(.) Dam.d @.t tor Drcp.rty, pl.nt .nd .quiptuht
TIE Cdnpnny hai elEt€d to m6ere .ll or its oop€rty, pl.nt and equlpments at the Preelous GAAP orryng .nount as at tne date of tranddo to Ind AS as

(b) tns..th.nt l. a.4r.t6
The company h.5 ele.ted to heasue lnvesunent rn as*l.re ar cost.

Conseculive ln,/eslmenls
& Trad CompanY Li.niled

\{"r.4'Sl-
f)irector

|.-{rat ^B
Consec utive ln,/eslmenls

& Trading C rted

Dlr?clof

yh,ull

C

;

ffooal nr-f<t.*Hr,v.-t+)
Ce*+1 L.,.11



CONSECUTIVE TNVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
scHEouLEsTo ACCOUTIIS

Prop€fty, Plant.nd EquiPEr.nt

-!"* \* ?$Ti"[

GROSS aLOCi Ar COSI

2016

13594.00 13593.00 13594,00

136500,00 136500,00 62293 00 95,?52OO

6220O.00

2r22et.o0

Conseculive In /eslmenls
A Trading ComPanY Limitso *"c")t^e

"',,' 
y1

rGctor



cot{sEcuTrvl lNvEsrxEra|:l I ltlaoll{G co. uxlIcD
tlct€ b dE ?lD^d.l Ststa ilt

5 Non'.orErt lrv.sEr..t
A3atll.t I'l.rcn, 2017

f,o. of sh'.6 ll a,muna.

10ooo0 230000,00

21248439 00

100000 230000,00

68000 630000.00

183S3675,00

230000,00

(r) umEted .qulty in*um€nts
In CquitV Sh.6 ol arsbt CmDa.i€ '
Equrry srEres ol Rs. r0 e.cn tu(y paid-up rn

Mod Mind coneult6n.v (P) uhrted

Equity sh.6 of Rs. 10 ea.n tulv p.ld-up in
rain Hold'nss (P) umrH

(iD In a PartneEhip Frm r

r4l5 610 shop . Ranchl 34200469.00

Aqoeqate .m@nt of u.quot.d hv6tm6ts

6 rn@h. r.r A.*ar(.et) @3t-ir.r-ls al- .Fr7 or-ADFi-
Rs, Itr. R.,

,dvan@ Tar lnd Tax deducted at souc

MAr cEdrt entrtement a/c

39452.13

2066424.00

3945213 39S5213
2462? OO

(83.s62,00)

192955.00 61223,00

2r31303,13 t877t25.lt 109373 00 255247-00

It. E!.
Ullgur..l, 6n.id.r.d Cood
Udmotlt d lrr.ndihrE

61000,00 61000.00

unse@r.d, conslde@d oood

lO C.rh.nd @.h .qdv.l.ntt

61oOO,O0 122000.00 63739,50

(as taken, v.lued atcostornet reall$ble
valu€ whlcr!.ver E lower .nd @rnned by

71606,L2

?tus.69

429tt2-12

_,_)Ltlfj9
___________lzcq!Er

6Aa0 12

434s3,81 2254033.61

ir. ar.

otlEr lo.na rid tdBnqa
un*@Ed, @nsrdeEd s.od

_________-223E3!@0q
_________-22!.63!].!.0-------![9995.!.0S 16025000,00

Consecu live ln,/eslmenls
g ComPanY ted

n

Hal*"-,!a
Dirrctor

CoNS

\,'iLla. ) 1-

&T

& "t Gdrng

f

1r303675'o0



COI{SCCUTIVE II{VESYIIITTS I TRADII{C CO. IIiIIIED
NoL. to d. Frccll 5t t-E.lt

12 Equlv Sh.e C.rlt l

a3 .t Srrt rtr.rch, 2017
6. or sh.r.r ll Amourt.

Equitv sha6 of Rs, 10 each

. ) ,l6n iliruon ot tlr. nurb.. ol .ha€

5000000 50000ooo,oo
_E9S99@94q

,007500 30075000,0I)

5000000 50000000,00
_Ees9990Jq

It Gd, 6udb.d.itl tlllv o.H uD rh.d
Eouitv ShaG ot Rs, 10 e..h tullv Eid uo 300750m,00

_3@Z!SS9!q
___l!!25@.9q

:too7ltooo.oo

a3 .t !l3t l|.rch,2017
o-orsht-. l l lmu'nr

30075000,00 300r500 3007500 30075000.00

300rrmo.m 3001500 300r5000.oo !oo75l)t) 300r5ooo.oo

Balance as atthe a.elnnlno ofdle v@r
Add : Equity shares lssqed durlng the year

B.r.@ as .t the @d ot dr€ y6r

c) D.r.ib ol .h.chol.t n hcldlns llEE th.r 5q6 rl[c in t t .mr..V

b) l.rff/nohre.rndrd t {uitY.h.c
tbe company has only @€ das of equity sh.E havhE . par val@ ol Rs. lo p.r shae. Eadr holder of €quty shaE G enhtred to oe vote D.r share. The
comDcny dElae and p6y3 dividends rn hdian Rup€€s. lte dividend, if .ny, pop@d by t E Bdrd of olGto6 ls subrect to he aop,oval of the shareholde6 ln
tte en ing Annual G€n.61 l.teetlno.

In the @ent oflrqurdaflon ofthe company, the holdeE of equity shares wlll be enuoed to.eGive Em.inlno.ssets ot the company, afrer drstabuhon ofall
pefeentral ahounts, lf.ny. The distribution wlll be ln proportion to the nuobe. of eeuty shares held by the shareholdeG,

t6 tE&-i.c

Eqdtr th.G o, i.. lO 4h aullY o.i.l uD
6.29

5.02

tl.la
21.24

a5 Fr ltords of dle cono.ny, indudinc rts calste. of st.renote6/n€mb.6 .nd other dedaratDns reelved non shaehddeE Egadmg beneftb inte6t,
the abow $aEholdinc arlents botn Eo.l and b€neficl.l omsshrps of sha6.

3r70872,50

B.latue at the end of the vear M227249.4 12a7A5t2.4A 9707639.94

ra o.t rEd Er lirhlllry (n.t)

.) Nltuc.nd pu$@ ot n sd€.
R.t!ln.d E.hi.c Retll.ed Earninqs are the ponts / (lo$es) that theCofrpany has eam€d / incqred tlrldate,less any drvrd€hds or other diskibuuons p8ld

31-l.lr-11 31-x!Fr, Ol-ArFl6
L R.. R..

Balance at uE beghnrng ol he ver
PofiV(Lc) ror dle vear
Oth.r ComDrehensiv. tmom! lor the year

S.ntosh Kumar rarn (HUl)

R*kwelr M€Ehants (p) Ltd
Rcrar commotrade (P) Ltd,

119240

150900
750000

Flx.d asBr Ihrract of dl6eEn<e b.taen tlr d.Dcd.tion .nd
d.pciatisv amdtiat m chao.d 6r the frna.cr.l coorum

Ftred a$eE: hDad of dFercnce b€tw€en tax deprecladonand
depreciation/ amortlzauon charged for the fin.n.lrl Epoftlnq
GE.r d€f.r.€d t rlmt
.t d.le.r€d Er li.blllty

taa5r3
r5o90o

6.29
6.La
5,O2

24.2A

150900
750000

5.19
5.14
5.02

23.24
2!.21

6306.00 6306,00

530rao-

-Tt2Et--oo

6306.00

c.hsecullve In,eslmenls
i-Trading ComPaaY Lrnrted

fu1 Nu^e'J.r-
' Drreclor

Conseculiv9 Lrmlteo
ln /estrr\enls

^l 
trl V6"LL^ 

I I

& Trading Com

'rr.clor

____l!!qqS@.!q
50t}{|l,000.oo

---3b6-6

---------3:
--.1t6soo



coNliEcunvE tt{vEstxEr{Ts I rRADltaG co. uxrIED
troL. b uE tiddLl sEt mrts

Blcro and Sm.ll EnterDrls

!6 Oti.r qnEt lLolltlt .

R6,

103606.50 6650!.00

13509,00
-_____-1!!@rq _______e!5@jq

r5956.00
15956.00

q2562,00

92562,00

l, tr.v.n$ from oD.r.tlons

Otn€r ooehtno Be.ue
113,450_m

o.rril. of rrcduct rold

Int€est.@ Income Tar

rr3,850.00

113,450.00

share rn orcrlt of @rhe6hro fim
P@fit on S.le oa Inverdnent

19 Porche ot E d.d C@rr.

oepEiauon ot trnolble asets

_____________z!@q
_________Jlz2v.@ 2964520.00

103,500 00

20 (Itffi*)/de@s in invoaort r

2r EnploY4 t n.nt.rc.|rg

tnEnto.i€ .t tir ..d ol dE Yor

trv6rtori.. .t tha b.si.ning o, tha y..r

31-x.F16
II..Rs.

40136.00
a19500,00

1113.00

Con
&T

secutive ln
ComPanY Llrnrted

t-{,^^q^q+

35661 00

.restmenls

radi

Dtractor

Consecullve l' /eslme ls
Lrrnrteo

t/, t9

FAttcttt

& Tradin c

Dirrclor

35551,00 -- 4336900



cot{sccuIrvE ttyasttact{ts I ttaoll{G co. urrTEo
Noir.lD dE FlDci.l st llr.lt

Preliminary CxPens w/o

website M.lntenan@ Charees
AGM Nouce Courler Erpen*s

R€imbu@ment of Expenes

Tavellrnq A Cdveyance

309350.00
6200.00

62339.00

2r50.00

10350,00

17250.00

2500.00

42905 00

257625.00
16200 00

12650,00
2026.00

3450,00

12992,00
17175 00
355100

2500 00

34590,00

267r6,0O

,ra550_oo
ra50 00

29500,00
24356,00
i0305,00

a15531.00 7!9105,50

Relati.o to pr.v66 vear

20650 00
26513.00

16675,00
4525,00

23250.00
44550,00

227921.00
(192,955.00)

(4,959.00)

no pEvE@ br lnome Tax (curnt Tar) is made in tne curent Y@r in vi4 of uE @mput h6 of rn.one 6d0^o h . los n @rdan@ wlrh th€ pmvisio. of
tne rncome T.r act, 1961, 6nd lurrh€4 ulee rs no 'book Drofrr, as .nvisoed rn s.cu6 I r5rB of rhe In@ne rar Ad,

The compmy h.s unab$6.d depElatron and caFred foNard loses avarlable for set-ofr under the lncomerar A.t, 1961. Horever, in vraolpresent
uncertal.tv dosding qenerauon of slmcEnt futsre taxable rncome, net deferred t r assers at th€ ye.r end hcludhg related credit / deblt tor the vear have not
bes doonlz.d in the ac@unts on prudent bisls,

2A TIE Cdrp.ny has dainly @e Eport hle busrnE and oeog69hkil *lnent and hence no turtner di*rosue 6 Equred qnder A@unung stlnda.d (a5) 17 6
segmEnr R.p..rlng ised by nl. lnstitute of chartered a@lntants of hdia (IcAl).

26 No povlslon |tar ben made h 6psty ofg.arulty p:yable as no employee has yet put in qualifying period of seruice for entldehent of the benerlts.

29 Eamrnos Pe. Shae (^s 20) 201r-2014 2015-201,

and dG not ex9.ct any l@ .s on 31r BaEh 2OrO on a@u.t ot lhpaiment

consecutiv
&Tr ing

P.ortas per Prcrt& LGs 
^ccount 

(Rs.) - A
Baslc/ welghted ave.ao€ No. of €qurty
Nominalvalle of Equity Share (Rs.)
6aec / Dduted E rnhss p€r Sh.e (Rs.) - I/B

3170S72 50
3007500

10
r,o5

30 Therc w6 no balan@ due to r.!r@ and srnall E.terp.is as de6n.d und€r the s Eo Ad, 2006. Further no interest dorlnc tn. yEr has b..n paid or payaDlc
under ti€ tems of MSMED Act, 2006,

31 The€ are no de.rvauve instruments eithertorhedclno or for speculation oltstanding.s.t 31st March 2014.

!2 TheE are no long tem otracts.s o.3lstltlarch,201a rorwhl.h there are any maten.ltoreable losses

3! B.lanc ln parties a@unE .e subject to @nllmation / @nclllation. aDpopnate .diust nents, ..v, wrll be mad€ .s .nd whe. dl€ b.l.nc.s ..e reonclred

:ta any oa ule.*E oth* nl.n llr.d asts and .on @rent rnvestmenB h.ve the valu. o ElletDn m the odlnary @uE of buslnG dlu.l to th! amd.t.t
whkn th.y aG stated, subject lo .mountr not csll*d on tull and nnal settlement / dlspoel,

,, There are no rmountsduesnd oltstandlng to be credited to Investor Eductlon and potection Fund

55 In vrd oa Acaounring Standa.i 2a on Imparment or assts l$ued bv the Insttute of chartered accountants of Indla, the cohpany has evler€d rts fixed as*ts
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COI{SECUEVE IXVESIITIEI{IS I TRAOII{G CO. Ul IlED
r{ot . to tn. FiEnci: stat.rent
'3, Inv..tn.nt In P..tn.6htD Flrm.

Ihe coho.ny b a p.rt s In x/3 aig shoD- The cm6 of paireB, dr.k opitir @nErbuuons and th€rr respduve pD6vl6 shanng rau6 ae as under

5 5

14552653r.03

3S R.Ld P.rty Das.lotu...
A. r.bt o, tr Li.d t.rda (4. id..ritu bv dE ra.n4c@6t)

(l) x.y r4.n.c.mnt P...onn.l:
i!., vlay Kum.rlain t{anaghg OrrEtor

(I) n lduv6 c, lG, x.n4qlHt Ir!@nn.lr
B, Kid. Oevllai.
6. snradha lain

s.ntosn kumrr)ai. (HUF)

Mr, Santosh KumarJain
vDay Kumar raio (HUF)

(lll) lntitlG ov.. wtlEh ontrcl B.rercr.$d Dy XttP/Ret.rlv.. ot r(MD
rrh..rarmi R@u(a (P) Lrd

. M Nlm.lKumar (P) Ltd

P,S. syntEtics (P) Ltd
Jah Holdhqs (P) rld
r.rod Htnd cd$ltanca (P) ttd
saraoor Hordinds (e) Lrd
rrtd4t tndra Ltd

(lv) ltrv..br cNp.nl.. tor whlch th. comp.ny li .n a..Gtat
Uf6tyle Blrter (P) tbd.
Rdkwell Mcrcna.ts (P) Lrd.
Ro6tar commotrade (P) Ltd.

Mod Mhd Consultancy (P) Umtt.d

(vl) Joindy contrclr.d E rrid
Elig Shor, P.lfE6htp Fh

Lot F Rd.t d D..tl€ h.a be. ld€dtlfi.d h, ttE x.DgodL

a. l6rl&ri.E wlth n bt.d D.d€:

sh.r. ln Drof.t o, p.nn.rhlD flm

n lmb!@m.nt ol Err.ns.
P,S. Synul.ri.s (P) Ltd

c. B.lare out tr.dinr.t tha ya& and
Inv€.bBrt l. .q{fty alE.6

Mod Mind conslrrancy (P) ltd
I.vBtm.ntr h t..tr.Ehlo fim

Ir.d. D.y.br.
P.s. syndretiG (P) Lrd

P.s, synEEtj6 (P) Lrd

6€549,50

230000.00 230000,00

72899.50

439,50

39 C.rlt l / oth.. comoitndr. :
Theea@ no @ntra.ts cmlinino to b. executed on..pt.l/ oEE. a.count.nd notp@vrded tor as at March 31,201a

40 Other add[bnal lnfEmation pu6uant b tne povlstons of p.ragr.ph 5 of Scnedule III to the CompBnEs Act,2013 E eith€r nrlor not arplr@bte

Itl Prior ts. @ 96r.tl€
PBlousysls flquBnave been.egouped/Eclasgned wne€ver neces., to co@spond wi$ the curent yeals cra$tlt atton / di*lo3ure.

For ..d on b€h.lf ol th. ldrd ot OlE toE

lcnsecu ve lnvestmentg
I Trading comPaflY Umit06
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INDEPENDEI{T AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Consecutive Investment & Trading Cornpany Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Consecutive
Investrrent & Ttading Company Limited ("the Company") and its associate company, comprising
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at Ma.rch 3r, zor8, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and LDss
(including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and tle
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for ttre year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as consolidated " Ind AS financial
statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Irrd AS Financial Staternents

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS
financia.l statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2o1g (hereinafter referred to as
'the Act') that give a true and fair view of the consolidated fir:ancial position, consolidated financial
performance (including other comprehensive income), consolidated cash flows and consolidated
changes in equity of the Company in acsordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS') prescribed under Section $3 of the Act,
read with relevant rules issued tlereunder,

The respective Board of Directors of the Company and is associate are respoosible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with tle provisions of the Act for safegr.rarding ttre assets
and for preventing and detecting ftauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
acrounting policies; making judgments atrd estimates tlat are reasonable; and prudent and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, tlat were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the acmunting records, relevant to ttre preparation and
presentation of tle standalone Ind AS financial statements t}lat give a true and fair view and are free
ftom material misstatement, whettrer due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consoliilated Ind AS fiaancial statements by the Directom of the Company, as
aforesaid.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these corrsolidated Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

While mnductiug tle audit, we have tal<en into acmunt tbe provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters wbich are required to be included in the audit report under tle
provisions of tle Act and the Rules made thereurder.

We conducted our audit in accordance witl the Staltlartls ou Auditing specified uuder Section U3(1o)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ettrical requirements and plan and perform the



audit to obtaitr reasonable assurance about whether tle consolidated Ind AS financial statements are
free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the consolidated Ind As financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgrnent, including the assessment of t}e risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Itrd AS
firancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk ass€ssments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relev-ant to the Conpatry's preparation of the consolidated Ind AS
fitratrcial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in tfie circumstances. An audit also indudes eraluatiug tle appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the estimates made by the Company's Board of
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolitlated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statemeuts, give t}e information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity wit}r the accounting principles generally
acc€pted in India including the Ind AS, of the consolidated state of affairs (financial position ) of the
Company as at 3rst March,2018, its crnsolitlated profit (financial performance induding other
comprehensive income), its consolitlated cash flows and consolidated statements of changes in equity
for tle year ended on that date.

Report on Other L.gal and Regnlatory Requirements

r. As required by seaion r4g(3) of the Act, we report, to the extend applicable, tlat:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the b€st of our knowledge
and belief were nectssary for the pu4nses of our audit of the aforesaid consoliclated Ind AS financial
statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of aeount as required by law relatint to preparation to tJre aforesaid
consolitlated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of tle other auditors;

c) the Consolitlated Balance Sheet, the Consolialated Statement of Profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income),the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the consolidated
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation ofttre consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accountitrt Stantlards prescribed under Section r33 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder;

RNct{



e) on tle basis of wdtten representatioDs received from the directors of the Company as on March 3!
2or8 aud taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, none of the Directors of the
Company are disqualified as on March 3r, zor8, from being appointed as a Director of the company in
terurs of Section r54(z) of ttre Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and its associate company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in 'Annexure A" and

g) witl respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, zor4, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations tiven to us:

i. Tte Company does not have any pendiDg litigations which would impact its financial position in its Ind
AS finaucial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any loDg-term contracts including derivative contmcts for which tlere
were aoy materia.l foreseeable losses ;

iii. Ttrere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv) The disclosures regardint details of specified bank notes held and nansacted during 8d November,
2()16 to 3oth December, zo16 has not been made since the requirement does not pertain to financial year
ended March 3r, zor8.

FoTRJAINeASSOGIATES
Ghartered Accountants
FIrm Reg istration - oo998ac

(LaliL&u -tmar in)
Partner
MembenBhip no,: 016437
Camp: Kolkata
Date : 26-05-2018



Annexure A to the Auditors' R.port

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section g of Section r4g
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act')

In coujunction with our audit of ttre consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Consecutive
Irrvestrnent & Trailing Company Limited ("the Company") as of and for the year ended March 3r,
2018, we have audited the interna.l financial controls over financial reporting of t]re Compaay and its
associate company incorporated in India as ofthat date.

lf,anagement's Responsibilaty for lntemal Flnanclal Controls

The respective Board of Directors of ttre Company and its associate company incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal finaacial controls based on the interual conhol
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company and its associate company incorporated iE
India considering tle essential components of interna.l control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Conhols over Financial Reporting ("the Guitlance Note) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI"). These responsibilities include tle design, implementation and
maintenarce of adequate intemal financial contxols that were operating effectively for ensuring tbe
orderly and efEcient conduct of its business, including adherence to the rcspective Company's policies,
ttre safeguarding of its assets, tle prevention and detection of frautls and errors, tle accuracy and
completeness of tle accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finaacial information, as
required under ttre Companies Act, 2or3 ("The Act").

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's, and its associate company incorporated in
India, internal financial controls over financia.l reporting biued on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Accourting, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section q3(lo) of tle Companies Act, 2013, to t]le extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and tle Guiilance
Note requirc ttrat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform t}re audit to obtain
reasonable assurarce about whether adequate internal financial controls over fiuancial reporting
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in a.ll material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedurcs to obtain audit evidence about tJre adequacy of t}e internal
finallcial controls slstem over financial reporting and tleir operatint effectiveness. Our audit of interDal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtainint an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk tlat a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatemeut of the mnsolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe t]Iat t]Ie audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's and its associate company incorporated in India, internal financial
controls system over financial reportint,
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Meaning of Interrral Financial Contols over Financial Reporting

A company's internal fiuancial conhol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountiug principles. A
company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(r) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (z) provide reasonable assurance tlat
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and ttrat receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of Manatement and directors of the mmpany; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on t}le financial statements.

Inherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Confols over Financial Reporting

Beer.rse of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over fiuaacial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper manatement override of con[ols, materia] misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected- Also, projections of auy ev'aluatiou of the internal financial
contols over financial reportiug to future periods are subject to the risk tlat the interual financial
coDtrol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in couditions, or $at the
degree of compliance with tle policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, tle Company and its associate compatry incorporated in India, have in all material
respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the
intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Compary and its associate company,
considering t}te essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accouatants of India.

FoTRJAII{ & ASSOCIATES
Ghart€rod Accountants
Fi]m Registratlon No - OO9988C

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partnol
Membershlp no,: 016437
Camp: Kolkata
Date : 2GO$2010
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cONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2018

31-MaF1a
Rs.

L-t4ar-17 O1-Apr-16
Rs.

Non-Current Assets
Property. Plant and Equrpmenl

Income tax assets (net)
Ott'er Non-Curent Assets
Total Non-Current assets

2

3

5

6

7
E
9

5

53057.00 a871a.OO 74887.OO

34941294.OO
213r303.13

27905074.O0
1938344.13

61000.00

19598567.00
1477725.t3
122,000.00

Trade receivables
cash and Cash Eq0lvalents

Other Currenl Assets
Total current Assets
Total Assets

378615.81
7236343.OO

104143.00
64739.50

143453.41
13199051.00

109373.00
61000.00

2254033,6!
16025000.00

255247.OO
61000.00

37125654.L3 29993144.13 27672579.13

1747441.31 t35t2a77.At 18595280.61

44,9t3,495.44 43,506,021,94 1o,267,a59.74

Equity
Equiw Share Capital
Other Equity

rotal Equity

Liabilities
Non-current Liabiliti€s
Deferred tax Uabilities (net)
rotal Non-Current Llabilities

current Liabilities
Financial Uabilities

T.ade Payabl€
other current LiablhLies

10
11

30075000.00
74737714.44

30075000.00
13305151.44

30075000.00
10002531.94

4441,2714.44 43340157.44 4007753t.94

L2

13
L4

6306.00 6306.00 11265.00
5305.00 6306.00 11265.00

13509.00
80966.00

r03608.50
15955.00

86500.80
92562.00

rotal current Liabilities 94475.OO 119564.50 t79062.4O

Total Equity and Liabilities 44913,495.44 43,50o,021.94 4o,267,as9.74

Significant accounting poli.ics I
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

In terms ol our report of even date
For R JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Firm RegEtration Number : 009988c
Chartered Accountants

--
(Lalit xumarJain)

Membership no.: 15437

Camp - Kolkata
Date: 26-05-2018

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors
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CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
ConsolldatGd Statemcnt ol Proflt .nd Lo39 for the Year cndrd 31 tl.rch 2OlE

IIof. 3l-Uar-18 5a:f,far-17
Rs,

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total r€venu€

t5
16

1041435.00
t722299.00

1557240.00
2964520.00

276A734.OO 4521760.OO
je;€

103,500.00Purchase of traded goods
(Increase)/ decroase in inventories of traded goods
Employee benett expenses
Finance costs
Depreclation
Other expense
Total axp.na€t
Profi t/ (Lo5r) bsfore tax
Tax expen3e
Proftt/(Lo$) sftor tax
Shlr€ ot Profit of Arsoclata
Protlt/(Ldr) tor th€ yoar (A)
O$Gr ComprshanSlv€ lncom€ for ths yrar (B)
Tot.l Compr€hGn5lvG lncome for tJle y€ar (A+B)

562186.00
1579.00

35661.00
a15531.00

448789.00
1117.00

48369.00
719105.50

17
ta
19
20
21
22

23

1414957.OO 1320aao.50
3mog79JoL348777.00

o.o0 30007
317,J47 o1344777.OO

83786.00 t3L747.OO
1432553.00 3aoa51e.s0

!t:r1553,OO 3302619.50

Earnings p€r share ( Nominal valuc Rr. lO Per Eharc)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

slgnificant accountlng Pollciee 1

The notes referred to above form an lntegral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Flrm Reglstration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For rnd on behalf ot th6 Board ot Dlloctors

0.45
0,45

1,05
1,05

rr-ett\lmer.laln)
Partner

}t{*.-ry
Di

Membership no.: 15437

Gmp - Kolkata
Date:26-05-2018
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CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
Consolidated Statemcnt ot Changes in EquityFor the year ended 3lst March, 20lE

A) EOUITY SHARE CAPITAL

i- ,I -' ,.t. .1
B.Lm....l3'l.tLrtn, 2010
ChangB in 6qu[y sMl€ c€pitBl dudng lll€ year

BaLnc.t!.l3l.ttrarch, 2017
Chang€t in €quily ahar€ capitrl dudng tle year
Balrnco .! at 3l !t Uarch, 20iE

30,075,000@

30,075,000 0o

30,075,000.00

OTHER EQUITY

Totd

A! at 3i!t !rch,20'10
Balrncel. etl!tAprll, 2018

OUE. colnpl€h8rcive hcoma for lh8 year

BaLnca aa rt 3l at Xarrh, 2017
A!.t3lrtLtth, ml?

othe{ conrpEh€mlv6 lncDrrl€ for tha yaar
B.Lnc....l3'l.tU.rch, mll

10,002,531.94
3,302,619.s0

10,002,531.9,t
3,302,619.50

13,305,t51.44 I 3,305,1 5l .rl,a

13,305,151.,14
I ,432,563.00

13.305,151.14
1 .432,563.00

14,737 ,714.U 11,?37 ,711-11

(a) Refer Note I 1 for nafule and purpose of reserue

Ths acconpanying nolea sre an integral part of theso financial atatgfionta

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For End on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Lalit KumarJaln)
Partner
Membership no.r 16437

Camp - Kolkata
Date:26-05-2018

l.-{ * -o^0^

,traoa'r ru--1.(. g,"V +1r'r +)

C*f- t ^4

SO

,/o* l'

t
'I

Raaarvar md S
R6

E!m

Othsr



CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
consolidated Cash flow statement for th. y.ar ended 31 March 2018

31!t arch,2oto

a) casH FLow FRo opEltATlNG acnv[Es:

oe9rEoabn .nd amrriarid Ecs
XEI gEh fr eb d hGiEnb
slEe h Polll ol PanEGho Fim

oFarhg PDtr hdd srnr! odtd cntng4
Ch..g€ l, Vlb.ldng C.ph.l :

(k@Y D€Ee in rEd. @iEbl€
(i@Y oEEE ir ooE ndlal a*r. (DlEmo
(tE€&) D6€e in otw rmfrrd.grt (orsn)
(tEleyDele m llEETdAl..l! (rc|En$o
(rrEE*ytr@@ m o0EE@@r.er.
(l@Y DEeh llEETdAs.r! (@.iho
(l,Ee*YDEE*h otE dErlr4!.rs
(EesYD€ca$ir in6ro.i6
kE@/ (Dd4.). rB,. P.FDre
ksa-/(()q@) horsnwi.'l k'D.iliB(lE1-olE0
LEE/ (DEw) h ds nEir fir{rlrlie (drln0
rE@/ (DE*) in plwilbE (laEn60
rEe/ (Dd.e) h ffi 6l lirblr'lia
rE4er' (D@@) m olrE otBt t Eih.
cGt C.mr.d lm oFr.td!

IeE p.id (n torElurb)
iLa 4h gBrdE{ frm oFrru.g..indtb..l )

1,348,777.OO

35651.00

(r7r4830.00)
(1041435.00)

48369.00
(952000.00)

(2OO4754.OO\
(1443390.00)

4.00----lIiEoeol.5ot(1371827.OO)

(90099.s0)

650r0.00

3,200,a79.50

t7ro7.70

5962708.00
(192955.00)

61000.00
5230.00

(7739,50)

2425949.00
(61223.00)
61000.00

145874.00

(49s9.00)
(75505.00)

4431327.OO

0.00

t s624L.20

30007.00
4431327,OO 1725244.20

E) CASI| FIOW FiOI rr{VESn G ACTTVftES:
PlftlB*or F(?orry, planr snd.quinEr
S.b Eoeeds ol propqly, d4l and .quiFErn
Shee n Prtrl oa Paftmlrp Fim
Sab E@eds or inBbn6E
hctrBn h ParrErshp FIrn
Pudre ol hEtEnts
Poc..ds/ (nve&rmts) tion in Etlnv b.nk d.F.i! 0Evino oiOin l nat nty d@ ,!n 3

.t dh {ut d Ll hqt @ ..trrtt- - ta}

1714830.00

(6952430.00)

2004764.OO
1632000.00

(88s4764.00)

(52200.00)

1443390.001041435.00

(4195165.OO) (

cl casH FLow FRo FtNAt{ctlG acnuTlEg:
SrElr.rn botrwhg! t ks
SrEd-Em bo@h{! r@n

Tffi pad 6 divnrrd

l{et c..n (u.od tnt oenedLd ldm nn.rchE .cuvfid
(4.00)

(4.0O)
Ner iEBld (d@a*) m 6h.nd 4h.quivdMt! - (A+B+c) 235152.00
,dd: Casn and esh equNarents ar nE boornnlno or 0l. ys 143453.81
C4h and @sh eoui€rdts sr h. end or l. @r 378615,8!
Not : Th. .boE shldn€nl oI c.sn FIow! h.. b€€d plopal€d und.r $. lndksd lr&lrrdr 6! r.l oul ln rnd As 7 'slrrtoment ot

The accompanylng nob. rrsan lnt gtal prn of th..o fln.nclal .t t monb

(2110s79.80)
2254033.61
143453.4r

For and on beh.ll olth6 bo6rd ot dhectorc
As per our report of even date
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9OI{SECUfiVE T,|YESTXIiiT5 I TRADIjNG CO, IITaITEO
N.&! tc th. FIEMi.l Sbt @.tr

a acrpor.t Infom.tlon
cons.cutlve lnveun€nrs & Tr.dlng co. umired ( "th. companv,) isa lisred enoty ln&Eorated rn hdla, havino lts regrstsed otice and p.hcrpalplace of
b6ln6s6t 23, Ganesh ch.ndr. avenue, (olkata-700020,

B SlgnLkr.t a6utrltuC tolkL.
B.l a.rb or rco..don ot cdelltLt d FlEtrdal sLt.cra. :

The Cmelldated fDno.l statements have be. p.ep.ed on th. histori@l cost h.srs.

rhe cmelrdat d 6nanci.l st.temenE of th€ comp..y h.v. ben pEDar€d to conply witn dE Indlan Acountiru standards clnd as'), induding dle ru16 notrled
und.r ul€ Elevant povlslon3 ot th€ companies Ad, 20r3,

ugto theyearended Ha.ch 31,2017, uE company has pre9ared rtsco.solrdated fn.ncralstatenents ln.ccodance wth the.equlrehent of Indian G.n€r.lly
Accepted acounung Princlpls, whrch nclud€s st n6.rd6 notined u.der th. companies (Ac@u.ung standards) R!|es,2006 ahd consldeed as"Prevlous GrJP',

1. Slenrlant A@ntim Pclld6

Mod Mind cashanq (P) Llnited 24,20

Theaa consolidared financl.l srrt€m€nts ae uE comp.ny s firsr hd A5 conerldared financr.l satements,

Tna cofrpany has dlv om as6d.te and no subsldlary.nd loint venture.

Th. Pnvi@s y6r 6ou6 hav. D.en egreuD.d/ 6la39n d, aheEer neG$ry to @nfom to Ele .urenr year ptE$titDn

8.2 P.ln.lrl6 oa @n$lld.tlon.
Tne @n$lrdated financt.l stltemenE el.t€ to con*couve Investments &T.adlno co. Ltd,, (the @mp.ny') and itsas*i.re
Tie asselate@mpany @ndd.cd ln uE@nelrdated ina.cral statemst ls I

rh€ con&lidated frnanclalst6t ments have ben pcp.Ed on rhe follding b.e3l

.) Inv6unent and sha.e of pont of As*late coopany ha5 been.onslldated usrnC the equitv method of.eountins as laid down h Accolnths Standa.d (aS) 23-
' Ac@lntlno for Investfrents h ase.lates rn consorldEted Frnan.ial StatemenE speined u6der secuon 133 ofthecomp.niesact,2ot3 @d wirh Rule 7 of the
CoopanEs (A@unts) Ru16,2014. The lnvGtment E l.ltlally E@gntzed at Gt and the @.rylnO amount ls in@sed ff de@lsed to ecogna4 the invstor,s
sh.e of pDfrt or 16 of tne lneeste afre. dle acqulslt@ date.

b) The Fn.noal Stntdents of the As.late m tne Conelld.Uon ae dawn up to t E *me a@un6nC date as that of the Comp.ny,l.e,, r.lardr 3r,20r0.

c) Ar far 6 poslble, tn .on$lldated finandal statements.€ pEpaEd uing unlfo.h .@unting polici6 for trke vaEcuons and otnar evenrs in sinit.r
cl@mstan.es.nd .E pGs€nted ln the eme m.nner as the c.hpanyis *learate nnanclal statehenE.

C Oth.r.lgnlfErt @ontlnC pollcl€ !
Thes. aE set out unde. 'Slgnlflent a@undnq pollcles'as Olven h the CompEnV s standalone fnancl.l st6@ments.

consecutrve InJestments
& Tradrng ComPanY Lrmrleo

[-{,^^-o^.0.-t-
Di(eclor

Consecutive
& Trading C

ln,/estm enls
Limited

Oircctor

.,/h'LLl l l'
VrJa) ,,ja'

O,,o, t f*ttl*tr*t
Lrrdq-



CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITEO
scHEolrLEs To A@orJt{Ts

PEpGrty, Plant and Equipm€nt

c
q

onsecutive ln,/eslmenls ConsecLtr

Toding company Ltm eO & Trading

Gioss rfocr ar cosr

20t7

13598.00 1]59a.00 r2913,0o 660.OO

136500.00 r36500,00 136500.00 62293,00 33459,00 95,752,00 22176,4O

52200,00 62,200.00 t7249,@ !0001.00

52200,O0 2t229a,OO 113t40,00

2L229A,OO

Com pany Lrmlted n4 ̂ t 
on

Dircctor Dir!ctor



Cq,{SECT'TIVE INVESTlllE IS I TRADTNG CO. ITiIIIEDr{ot6 to th. FtDrctlt St t m.ntt
I qronqmrt l.r6rtE r,

(r) unouoted equrw h*unenE
h Eqsitv sh.B ol Ar.et.t CmDtnt.r -
Equlty shacs of Ps, 10 €ch tu(y patd-up tn
r&d t.lhd Consultanq (P) lmned
A.ldr ShaE of prefir h Aswt.te for the ye.r

Equlv shaes of Rs, r0 e6ch fu[y patd-uo tn
Jaln Holdings (P) United

(lr) I.. P.rtnechlp Flm I

Ws Elirl Shop , Ranchl

l|6-k d. Irv€rEntt

i) ACqr.9ate b@k value of unouoted rnvesln€nts

52.492.00 421351.OO

97535,00

1439675.0O

r959356rOO

230000.00

,a0a25.o0

7aoa25-oo

656639.00

837a6,00

f4200a69,00

-i6irre4.oo

556-659.00

6Ea65e-oo

230000,00 230000,00
lI) Equltv accounted ascl.te

C6t of lnv.sLmet (n.t of 6pltd lE@ ot Rs.495516-00 )
a.Bhe on .@ridation
Add: ShaE ol p.Dfits 42653e.00

6!6519.OO
294492.00

-E@.lll) Ih. oartiol.E of inv6tment In Asmats C.mpanv .s of ir.Eh 31, 20ra are as follo6

Nrn. ot th. A.@|.t.

llod llind con.ult...Y 2a-20 '495,516.O0) 5loa25,oo

a IIEG r AeE(n.t)

A3 .t 3t.t tt.r.lr 201t
No. o,st!!E Tf- Aslit' -

Adva@ rar and ra! deducte<,.t eu@

AT cEdt entldement A/c

39452.!!
21627.O0

2066824.00

3q452.13
24627.0O

$73469.00

39452,13

14126'16

(s3,5t2 00)

192955,00

roa1,l3.oo r94024.00

61223,00

,r31303.1i t93a34€,13 t671t25.r3 109373.00 255a4 .OO

, Tr.d. lElEble

@
!l.it Fl! !l.ilar-l, Ol-Arr-15

R..R'. &r
Ulr4oEd, on.rd.rtd coodU noai...l arDendltur€

61000,00122000,00 51000.00
773q.50

122000.00 60739,50 -6ia6o-oo 61000,00

- 
-----aE

(as taken, v.lued at@stornet realleble
vatue wnich€v* is lo{er and e.dfi.d by

unseflred, consldeEd g@d

a C.ah .nd o.h .q{lvrl.nti

6880.12 71603.12

z1!!5,61

429112,t2

_------!4!51!!
____-1!13!9!r.!q
____22!!13.6!

Consecutiv

37!!!5!qa

Consecutive l. /eslr enls & T

lJ,--^h
O r re clol(outl

& rading C

SliiTll"'i[,',

#n,,"",

_____5D4?5.0q
1!91?I4L



CONSECUIIVE II{VES'I'ENIS i IRAOING CO. LIXITED
;Not .toth. Ftn.Gt.t 6t t m.nt

OuE. l@n. .nd .dv.n@
Un*cu.Er,, coni&re{ qood
Int€r.dDo6t depGlrs 72363'13.00 1319905r.00 1@25000,00

13199051.00 16025000,00

10 Equity Sh.E arolbl

?ao. ot ShrE I

Equtty ShaB ot &, rO e.ch 5o0o0uo 50000000.m

3oo75o0

5fl)0000 50fl)0000,00
50000000.oo

3007500

___l!9!@9Jq
__!@9@!C

rsrd, .ltdlbd. l lully ,.ld !C.h.
Eouity Sha6 of R5. 10.ach tullv oald uo __!9!259!qSq

:tm15000.00 ___!@z!g@{q __-!sgzSgss4c
3007500 30075000,00

.l llEEllltlon ot ti. numb.r ol .n.E
a! .r 3r3r x.rch. 2017

No. ot sh.c I I Amunlt

Balance as at dE A.glnnlnq of Ule ye.r
add : Equity Sha6lsued during EE year

aabn@ as at th€ e.d ot tne ve.r

3007500 30075000.00 3007500 t0o75oo 30075000.00

3007500 30075000.00 3001500 30015000.00 !007500 !oo75000.oo

b) Term./rlshts.tt ctld to.qulty .h.8.
Tte Companv h.s only one cr.$ ol.qolv 3hrcs h.vlng a par valu€ of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder ol equ'tv shares Is e.titled to on. vote p.rsh.c, The
company delaresand paysdlvldends ln Indlan Rupees The dlvidend, ifany, orcpo*d by the Board ofDrrecto6 rs sublect to th. Bpp.ov.lol the shareholdeBln
U'e ensuhq Annual General r'leethe,

In the event ofliquldruon of the con9anvi the holdeE ofequlty shares wrllbe entided to re@ive emalnino asets of the conp.ny,.frer dlstrlbutlon oflll
pefeend.l amounts, lfanv, The dlstrlbuuo. wlrl be h popo.tlon to the numb€r of equrty shaB held by he sn.eholdeE,

c) lr.t il. ot.h.raholdara holdlne 6ora than 5q/. an ..' h th. @D.ny

Eqlr.v .h.6 ol n . tO ..ch lully p.l.l op

snnrosh Kum.r l.ln (lluF)

Rod(ell Merda.ts (P) LId,
Rodar conmtr..'e (P) Ltd,

rl92.o

tso900 5.O2

23.24
2t.24

Le16r5
150900
,50000

6.t9

5.O2

23.26
2it.26

rl92.o
tlt615

,oooo0

6.29

s.o2

zr.r,
,a.rt

as per l6rds ol tlE co{rpany, lndudl.o lrs caister ot shaEholdersi/hemh€E and oth€ deda6u6s Kelved tD6 sha€horde6 Egardlno b€n€ndal inrerest,
ttE .hovE sh.Eholdirq reolenB Ooth l€gal and b.nelici.l 4@Ehrps of shac.

a) I'lzErc.id Durro- ot Ra't6
R.bind E.min!. ! Ret hed E.ohes rE th. Dronts / (166) that the Compony has @med / inorEd tirldate, les .ny dividmds o. ouEr dl*rtbqd@s p.ld to

3l-ll.Fta ll-lLFl7 Ol.ApFl6
ir. n. ir.

aahne at the b€rinnino ot the vear
ProfiV(Lc) ,or th. ye:r
other compche.sive In6me for lhe ve.r

Balane .t th. end of dE v..r

12 D.f€rrud t r li.blllty (n.t)

1330515r,4,r
1432563.00

10002531,94
3302519,50

14)31714.44 1330515r.44 10002531.94

Flred asts: ImD.d of dlfiereoce betwaan tax deDr.claum a.d
depdiatlon/ .nortllauon cn.ro.d for ul. nna.daleDorthg

6306,00

--- ---6566:6d

Flred a$ets: Impact of dlfieEne between t.ix deD€clrtlon 6nd
deped.tron/ ano.tlatton chaoed ior the fln.ncl.l reporuno
GlB. &a..rtd t r..r.t
ca.r.l.cd Lx lLblllty

6306.00 265,00

6306,00 11265,00

-_ 
6368-d 5306,0Q

Consecutive ln/eslmenls
company Llmrted

Iq*^^'L1
Director

Consecutiv
& Trading

elRAI{o}il

Y 
' 
tat ("t"'lL

& Tradtns

Co

:.........@



cqtasEcutnE rNvEsrtaErrs I TtaD[46 co. uirrtD
--ttotd tDli. aoid.t strt r.rit

i{rcro 6nd Smalr Enreron*

t4 Oth...s.rot lirbiliti..

R..

103504.50 46500,00

13509.00 103608,50 a5500.00

72000.00

4955,m _____925!2JL_@15956.00

15 it r.6lon oFr.tio..

----_---8a,
other operauno revenue

113,350,00

D.t lLofprDdErl Eld
__ M1115!S 1557240,00

113t50OO

!!-
SrEc i. p.Dft of oarhe.snrD nfr
Proit on S.l€ of hvestm.nt

17 Purch.4 of tr.ded e@d.

17r4430.00
952,000,0o

2964520,00

r03,500.00

r03,50o.d)

16 ( Ii.r-..)/rl6s in lnrrlto.tB

tnEnlorld .t thc ad ct tha ya.l

t.r.to.lc. .t th. b.oin.lnc oa th€ vdl

ll-tLFla ll-ra.F1,
---------------'--------------

r, Enclov6 b.Efrt qD.oraa

522000.00 419vD.00
29289.00___-____!s!E@c

552r45.00 4aa739.oo

Ereoct Eon of tanqible as.ts

_ _ 1519.9L
1579.00

,!.00
1113.00

-- 
- ------Ba.

35661.00

Consecutlve ln ,/estmenls- 
48359,00

ny Lr.nlted

U-u.ra^l,.-5
& Trading Compa

Direclor

Consecutlve ln/eslments
rted

^r|t "7

RAilCHI

t/6t"Ll\
a.Ct'

& lrad ing C

frctor



cQr{sEcutlvE I vEStiaENTt i tnao$ac co. uxIrED
- NoL. to tlr. Fln.ml.l 3t t mmb

PEllmln.ry Exp.n*s w/o

Website rl.lntenrnca Ch.rgas
aGM Noti.e courner Expenras

Relmbuenent ol Erp.nes

Travellhc & clnveYance

309350,00

52339.00

2150.00
26000.00

r0350.00

257625.OO
16200.00

/a550.00
r450.00

29500,m

10305.00

Rehtinq to Prelo6 ve.r

650.OO
6960,00
7454.00

r7250,00

7505,00
13115,00
2500,00

42,030.00
25r74.00
42905.00

____________gte@

-!rE;iJ.!c20650.00
265r8.00

2026,00

3450,00

12992.00

3551,00

2500,00
64549,50

34590,00

719105,50

16675.00
4525.00

23250.00
44550.00

(192,955.00)

26 No Dovlslon h.s b.en made ln Bso€ty of oratuity rayableas no emDloyee h.syet out ln oullltylno oerlod ofse ice for entitlement of the beneiE,

No provrslon lor h@m. Lx (curentrax) ls made rn the oftent year in vlew of ule @mputato. of rncohe r6lltnq in a lcs in accodance wlth rhe prov slo. oa
rhe IncomeTaxA.t, 1961,.nd further, there rs no "book poft" asenvineed ln sectlon 115)Bofthe In@me lar Act,

The Cmpanyhas una*o6.d depccEhon and @dred ioMard lossavailable fo. *t.otr qnder the lncomeTarr<t,1961. However, inviaof plent
un.ertainty .e9adlry oeneratlon of suf6oe.t tuture taEble rn@me, net defe.red tat asG rt the yea. end rncludhg related credir / debit lor dle y..r have not
been r@gnized ln tie ac@unE on prudat bass.

2a The Clnpany has malnly one Eponable busne$ and 9eo96phl@l s.Oment and hen@ no rurther drsd6ure 6 equred unds rrcounbng Stand.rd (AS)r7 on
s€gnent Reporune lsued by the Instrtute of chafteed A@@ntants of hdra (Icrcl).

.959_00)
_!!!!z!q

2016-201,

Consec utive ln /estments
&T ing ComPanY LlmIte6

29 Eamings Per ShlE {As - 20)
Pofit.s o€r Pr.tu A LB A.@nt (Ps.) - A
B.sk / wdChtad .vadC. l{o. oa Equlty
l{@ln.l v.rE otEqufi Sh..E (Rs,)
East / orruted E.mrno. cer 5n ,! (Rs,) - A/B

300r500
10

0,45

,170872,50

30 TheE w.s rc balrrEa due lo Mk o .nd small EnterDris as denned unde. the MSMED A.l 2006, Funi.r no ntee$ dunng the y6r has b€en pald or p.yaua
under uE tems 0f Msl.lED act, 2005,

3l TheE ae no derrvauve rnstrufients.idrer ror hedqino or for spe.ulation outst.ndlno.s 6t 3lstilarch 2014.

32 Thee.@ no ls9 tem @tact ason 31st r,raEh,201a for which thee.e any m.terlalforsee.ble lo*s.
33 SdanG rn p.nres.ccounts ae subjet to @nnrmauon/ @@nciliation Appoprl.t. adjustoents, rfany, wrllbe made asand wnen ule b.l.ne.d E@ndl.d

34 Any of Ble as*ts other than flred a$ets a.d non curent inv€tnents have th. v.lue on...lls6tlon ln ule ordlnary.ou6e ofbusines €qua, to Ele.nount.t
which they ar. stat.d,slbject to amounts not reali*d on tulland Rn.lsettlem.nt / disposl

35 Thee are no aoountsdue.nd outsr.ndinq to be credited to Investor Education 6nd Prctectlon Fund.

36 In vi* of A.@ununo stind..d 28 on lhpaiment of Asets i$ued by the Institute of Cha.tered AGountants ot Indra, the Company has evlewed fts nred.ssets
and do€ not.tpet any l6s ason 31{ March 2o1aon acount of impairment.

20tr-20!t

f)ireclor

estments

vAtu I A

6-F c

Consecutrve ln/
ny Lrmrted
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Diruclor



CONSECUTN'E IIIVESTXEIvIS I TiAOIJNG CO. IITTIO
-xot.t trE FlD.d.l slrt runt
17l.v6lm..t h P.rtr.[hlo llm.

The coopany rs a parlEr r. i?5 Brg shoD. The .ah6 of patne6, tner Gpital contnbutuns .nd then @spe.tlve prcfrvlG sharino 6tl6 .E as under:-

(c6)

5 34200469,00

10 14s525537,03 13499477,95

3l R.l.t il P..ty Dl*lo.sE.
A. U.t or Rd.t d P..tlo (At ldcntfi.d ty dr. x.n e.lr6t)

(l) x.y ra{EoE .nt r'.lDrEr:
rlr. vrlay tun.. turn Managno olre<to.

(lll i.l.riE oa X.v lllMs.mnt P.Mnn.lt
M6. Krran O.vt Jatn

M6, shradha r.h
s.ntch xumarlah (HlrF)

Mr, Santosh tufrar raln
vlay Kuhar Jarn (H|JF)

(lll) Entfti.E mi rhld! <sirel tr q.rcl6.rl bV (XtlR.tativc oa XLt:
ohanlarmi R@uG (P) Ltd

M.rilimat Komar (p) Lrd

P,s. synrh.bcs (P) Ltd
Jarn Hordinos (P) Lrd
i4od Mrnd consultlncy (P) ttd
Saraosl Holdhds (P) Ltd
Tdddt lndla Ltd

(ly) lnv..tor Cu'.nhr lbr which uE Comp..y L.. ABdi.t
(,Btyle Barte. (P) Lbd.
Rd(wlt tt.rh.nts (P) tld,
Ro.$r Conmotr.de {P) Lt r,

Itlod ,llind Consultincy (P) Umited

(vl) rorndycontrcrr.dlnudG
Bro shoo, Partn.Bhlo Frrm

l|.t ! t Lt d p..ttc. h.v. t-tr tdottfi.d bV th.I...g.m.nt
a. lon*tioG wiur n La.d ,..tt€:

Sh.G i. prEfit ct D..t!...hi, fim
Big shop

Rdmbu6.m.t o,ltP.n.t'
P.S. Synthetl6 (P) Ltd

c. a.hN. oulsLndlne.t ti. y@r.nd
hEt rent l. .qotty .h.r..

rid Mind Consulranc, (P) Ltd
InwdEnts itr t .t .Elrlp 6tu

r6d. F.y.bL
P.S. Synthetrc (P) Ltd

P.S. Synthetrcs (P) Ltd

5237600.00

1714930,00

685!000,00

200476a,00

64549.50

230000.00

34200469,00

230{D0,00

2r24t439,m

?7899.50

439.50

39 C.rlt l / OuEr Cmmlln rb.
Tiee ac m @ntr..rs em.hlnC to Oe er@ted on @ptal/ other a@unr and not p@vrdrd for as at March 31, 2oro

Consec utive ln/estmenls
Lr.nlled

ing ComPanY

Oirector

irestments
led

'("".-, t L('-t

&Tr
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t Trad'ng u

Dtrcctor



coflsEcuTlvE txvEsmEt{Ts a TiaDtNG co. uHnEo
_llot .tott tln.n.l.l5t t m.nt.
!a ,Addrdon6l Infomatlon, .s @qulEd under schedule III ol the comp6nl6 act, 2013, of enterp.rses @n$rld.ted as subsrdrary/ as*ratev )olit ventur$,

net asE, i...,tcEl.i4t
mlnu. bEl ll.hlllrlG

sh.B in trofit or l.a

(i..)

Consecutlve Inv€thent & lradlng Company s0,35 94,15 t,348,??7,OO

A.cl.t . (Inv6tm.nE..,.rth6

rndian - l,iorl iamd Consurtnncy (P) Ltd 1,65 5.05

roo l,all,553.OO

aO Otner addlBoEl infofr.ls pusnt to the p@vrsEns of paag.aph 5 ot &hedule In to trre Comoanies a.t, 2013 is ether nll or rct apDl{@ble

ill Th€ fi..ndal stat ments ** .ppded for l$ue by dp 6o.d of OlEtoE , at lE meting h.H on 26tn H.y , 2018

rEtrl, ., tlE Eod ot DirEtor

,l'*'l
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CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
YEAR:2015 - 2016

Detalla ot Balance

(r) Equlty
(.) Equrw share caDital

l(b) lother Equrty
- Rdalnad Eamhgs

(i) Non-cum.r U.bttht .
(.) Defer'ld tax llabrlltlB (xer)

(l) cured Ll.blllrld
Ftmnctal uaullas

- R 
'atn 

& assoatatcs
- AC ahuteda A Cornp..y- P,S SynttEdc (P) Ud- Pu4la Enterpdst6- Sp.rt Aderery S€turc.s (P) tld.

(b) oth6 curE.t rLbllldes

II.ASSETS
(1) xo.-currc.t rr.L
(a) Prcpedy, Pr..t.nd Equlpment

l. EqutY aND LrAElllrlES

,,oc,t

30075000,00

9707639,94 397a2539.r21

5aoo.00

73023.4O
1r45.00
2754.00

11r65.OO

a65d)_a)

92562.00 179062.aO 199r296r.7a

748a7,00

42500,00
50062.00

6a0,00
7420',OO

Inv..tm.nt ln Edultv sh.r..
- In SharcsofMod Mhd Con. (P) Ltd. (rsslate)
- In Shsresofraln Holdhgs (P) ttd

hv..tm.nt ln Prnn.6hl6 Fl.h
- C.pltar ln H/s Blg Shop

I.com. rlx ar..t. (n.t)
Iltlllllr&airllt
IoirEdlllillllrtd!. Assessm.nt Y..r 1992-93- Asessment Ye.r 2012-13

00
00

230000
640000 910000.00

1839t675.00 1937ts62.0O

12287,00
12340,00

adv.n.. tn.od. l.r.nd lDs
- fDs(Otd)

Less:
Provrsro fot l^xaflor{
- h@meTax 1991.92
- hcomeT.x r999-OO

- G. R.6urrd Esr.t Prtv.L umlted

oth€r cur.rt tul3tt

Incom. Y.r 
^...t 

(n.t)
Arfulor!-&llE!-Ilr-altl-lEl

TDS (2016-17)
Le3s:
PROVISION f OR TATATIOI{
llAT Cr.dlt Entlu.m..t Account

A$sment Year 2016-17

otJr.. on-curr.dtA.r.t
PrEllmlnary Exlansas

(.) c.sh and c.sn .qwalenB

Lll,-BrLrlt- allahabad 6.nk, R.ncht

- unlon aank ol Indla
(b) To p.rtres other thrn r.l.t.d D.rtres
Ina.rcorpor.t d.Do.ltt

24627,OO

637.r€,13E]''Ii

23896_00
64179.L

18t2646,d' 1877125,13

t22000.00

4291t2.72

$24921.49 2254033,6t

16025000.00

61000.00

16046000.00

9559.00
14337,00

xAT Cr.dh E.ltd.m.ni lc.ount
- AssmentYea.20r0-lr
- Asment Ye..2011-12
- Assessmc Y..r 2013.1.
- als€.sm.nr Ye.. 20rir-15

tr79,tx)
1789214,m

9r20,oo
0933.00

t771t37.14
21724.00
26060.15

Consecutrve ln /estments Consecu
& Trading Com tm(eo

194024.00

61223.00 205944r5.7a 39912967.74

pany Lrrn(ed

tr^,^q+1
v'a'"ct I \

alo

& Tradi ng Com

Di reclor
lractor

255247,OO

6r223,00



CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO. LIMITED
YEAR:2016-2017

Det.lls of Balance Sheet Items (Restated)
I. CQUITY AND IIAEILITIES

(1) Equlty
(a) Equrty share caprtal

l(b) looPrEqutv- R.talred E.mlngs

(2) on.com.t U.Dllittc
(a) Defeftrd tax rrabrldB (Net)

(!) cuF.nt Lr.brrrties
Fnanctal Llabllltles

- Rraln & asocrates
- P.S SyntheuG (P) Ud
- spark Advlsory Se ic6 (P) Ltd.

(b) OOEr Nrent llabllltes

II.ASSETS
(1) Non-.!rr.nt ..66t6
(a) Prcperty, Planr an! Equlpm€nt

I!:llrh!trtlllrulrsirEr- In Sharcs of Hod Mrnd con. (P) Ltd. (asso.rate)
hv6.tF.nt ln F.rtnershlE FlrE
- Caplt l ln il/s Brg Shop

l.@n. l.r A.r.tr (nst)
Irrood|!.lltfrr

30075000,00

-J@95J?l4-12e534L2.4

6l06.oo

30545.00
72499.50

164,00

11000,00
4956.00

103606.50

15956.00 11956/l.50430793a2.9a

887la.00

640.00
47290.OO
4ozt€.00

230000,00

27 2494 39,OO 27 !i67 t57.OO

I4rcod!x-8c[udal{!- as€6sment Year 1992-93- Assnnt Year 2012-13

Adv.n.. rn.6h. T.x.nd TDS- rDs(ord)

Less:
PROYLSIO" FOR TAX TIOII
- In@n€ Tlr 1991-92
- Imom€ T.r 1999-00

9559.01'
1433f.00

21627.@

63748,r3
84375,r3

23496.00
64479Ji

51000,00

71604.12

71a45.69 143453,A1

!326005r.00

192955.00 rssl2225.9a ato79lA2.9a

riaT c.cdlr Entlrl.menr ac.ount
- as*ssnent Y€.r 2010.11
- As*ssm.nt Year 201r-r2
- A9sassrnant Year 2O1l-14

Assls6rnant Ydr 2014-15
- AsssnEnt Y€r 201617

5479.00
1749214.00

9120.00
aa33.oo

61223.00 r873a69.O0 1938348.13

(,tn.r raon.Cu?rltlt AsseE
P€llmlnary Expenes

(a) Crsh and cash equlvale.ts

B.nk B.l.nd
- Allahab.d 6.nk, Ranct

- unlon E€nk of India
(b) To 9artres other than rerar.d parues
Int.rcorDo..a. d.positr
- G, R, Auft Estat€ Prlvate UmltEd

24061,54
2t724,OO
26060,15

otn.r co.rant Areta
IrrErimrmry Erpens€s

13199051,00

6 XtO,OO

hcom. Ilr Ar..t (.€o
AdvrlldlleEdll.0llLlDs

TDS (2017-18)

PROVISIOI FOR TAXANOI{
,{ar cEdlt lntftLllHt a.Eoonl

lsssmant Yea. 2017-18

Consec "-"1#,',lJ'".JH

(t"'t (aaL.l L

a-f'{

&-t(ading Co

f)ireclor
Dirsctof

r22A7,Ot
12340,00

144319.00

227921.00 (83,542,00)

Lrolted



CONSECUTIVE INVESTTIENTS & TRADIl{G CO. LIMITED
YEAR:2017 - 2ola

Oetails of Balance Sheet Itemi
I. EQUITY AI{D LIABILITICS

(1) Equlty
(a) EqLrlty Sh.re Crpltal 30or50oo.oo

14227 2Att. 14 .A 302259.4
l(b) lodrer Equty

- Ret lned e.mhgs
(2) on-Co.rertUabllltlo
(a) D.r..r.d tax llabllr0es (Net)

(3) curtdrt Ll.bilities
finandal uablllues

- Rraln I asodat6
- SPark Advie.y Se lc6(P) Ltd.

(b) Otne. cure.t llabllltlE

TDS Payable ($-19)
rrrlsEIs
(1) on<omnt&*t
(a) Proo.rty, Plant and Equlpment

Iaylrtollti[lcussnlla!- ln Shac of Mod hd Co., (P) Ltd. {Assod.te)
IlIsr@Dlo-eallDltd !ll@- Catlt l ln r,l/s tlig SrroP

In.om. T.x Ai$ts (n.t)
IorcDdglr5clE

00
0o

2980

6306.OO

13509,0t

30966.00 94175.OO410to7l,44

53057.00

720OO,OO
4955,00
4010,00

230000,00

14200469.00 1rrra3926.m

I4!!D!llr&r!!jlru!- Ass.ssment Year 1992-91- Ass€s.rent Year 2012-13
t22A7-O0
l23iro.0o

^CtrtrldllcorJ.ilI!4lDs- rDs(otd)

PROVISIOI{ FOR TAXAIION
- Incomc T.t 199r-92
- hcome Tar 1999-00

9559.00
ta3!7.(x,

24621.OO

63r4a.r3
8$75,13

23896,00
,9,rt

2055424,0r' 21]1303.13

5480.12

77L715.69 374615,81

7235343,00

6r000.00

7739,50

1011,13-00 7409225.50 9919141.4 1.l.OiO7O.44

/esrrnents
ve ln /eslrnanls
conro3,ry,Lr.ilted

rlAT C..dlt Enb'd€mnt Aeou.t
- As*ssment Year 20 10. r r
- Asse$ment Year 2011-12
- AssessmentYear2013-14
- Assgsment Year 2ot4-15

Ass€ssh€nt Year 2015.17
- Ass.ssrn ntYear 2017.16

5479,tX)
1789214,01)

9120,00
8833,t0

6r2B,Ol'
192,955.00

(a) Cash and cash equlval€nts

Erot-E|l!!l!- Alrahab.d aank, Randrt

- Unlon 6ank of IndE
(b) To D.rd.s ottr6 than rElated o.rti6
Int6rcorporlt6 irepo.lt
- G, R, Bulld Estate Prlvate Llmlted

323951.s4
2t724.OO
26061r.15

Oth.r Curr.nt llret3
arclhlnary E4Eris.E

NSDL
P,5, SyntheE6 (P) Ltd.

tncom. I.x 
^$€tr 

(n.t)
AdvrIlllrtcEdaxlDlllDs

TDS (2018.19)

6900,0o
439,50

Consecu
g compan

te0

Oir.clor

&Tradin

vitoy VLu^ t r
a-€ b

Consecut
& Tradrng

recloa

680.00
3ooot.oo
22376,OO
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CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LIMITED 

Regd Off: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3
rd

 Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 

Tel: (033) 2211 – 5493  E-mail: tricon014@gmail.cim CIN : L67120WB1982PLC035452 

FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant To Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 CIN : L67120WB1982PLC035452 

 Name of the Company :  CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

 Regd Office : 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3
rd

 Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 

Name of the Members : 

Registered Address : 

E-Mail Id : 

Folio No./Client No./ DP ID 

I / We, being the member(s) of… ................. shares of the above Company, hereby appoint. 

1 Name............................................................. Address ............................................................................... 
 

E-Mail Id : ................................................. Signature ............................................................. or failing him 
 

2   Name........................................................... Address ................................................................................. 

E-Mail Id : ................................................ Signature .............................................................. or failing him 
 

3   N a m e  …….................................................... Address ............................................................................. 
 

E-Mail Id : ................................. Signature : ....................................................... 
 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the AGM of the Company, to be held on 
Saturday, the 29th day of September, 2018 at 11:30 A.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 700 013 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution(s) as are indicated below. 

 Resolution For Against 

1. To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 
31st March, 2018, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the Year 
endedonthatdatetogetherwiththeAuditors Reportthereonandthereportofthe Board. 

  

2. To appoint Ms.Rinku Adhikary who retire by rotation at this AGM and being 
eligible offer himself for re appointment. 

  

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following 
resolution as Ordinary Resolution.  

  

 

Signed this ………………………………………day of ......................... 2018 

Signature of Shareholder………………………………………………………………… 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………………………… 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 

Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

 

 

Affix 

revenue 

stamp 
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CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LIMITED 

Regd Off: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3
rd

 Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 

Tel: (033) 2211 – 5493  E-mail: tricon014@gmail.cim CIN : L67120WB1982PLC035452 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client ID  

Name 
 

Address of the Shareholder 
No. of Shares Held 

 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting place) (Annual General Meeting – 29th September, 2018) 

 

1. I hereby record my presence at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 

Saturday, 29th day of September, 2018 at 11:30 A.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 700 013. 
 

2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present. 

 

3. Share holder/Proxy holder willing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting and 

handover at the entrance duly signed. 

 

4. Share holder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of Annual Report for 

reference at the meeting. 

 

5. Please read the instructions carefully before exercising your vote. 

 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

 

EVSN 
(E-Voting Sequence Number) 

USER – ID PAN/ SEQUENCE NO. 

180924022   

E-Voting Facility is available during the following voting period: 

 

Commencement of E- Voting End of E- Voting 

Wednesday  26th September, 
2018 from 09:00 A.M (IST) 

Friday 28th September, 2018 till 
05:00 P.M. (IST) 

 


